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[Shri Suresh Kalmadi]

are concerned about what is happening
in Kashmir and what has happened to
Mr. Doraiswamy. The Home  Minister
had said that the matter was in a delicate
stage. But after that, there has been total
bungling. Three terrorists have already
.been released but Mr. Doraiswamy has
not been released as yet. What was the
agreement between the terrorists and the
Government? The House would like to
know. We do not want to believe only the
newspapers. The Home Minister should
take Parliament into confidence and he
should tell us whether Mr. Doraiswamy
is dead or alive. It is a very serious
matter. Madam, you direct the Home
Minister. He is sitting quiet over the
matier. He is not telling us what is hap-
pening in Kashmir. He should know that
it is a very important matter. The House
is sure that he will come forward witha
statement and take the House into confi-
dence. Three terrorists have already been
released and Mr. Doraiswamy’s fate is
still not known.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I am
sure the Home Minister has noted your
concern and he is going to take action,

SHRI SURESH KALMADI: There has
been no action so far.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now,
clarification on Minister’s statement.

SHRIMATT JAYANTHI NATARAJAN
(Tamil Nadu): Madam, we are waiting
for long to say something and...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, 1
am not allowing anybody.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Here, the ques-
tion of Centre-State relations does not
come in the way because Jammu and
Kashmir is under the President’s rule. A
Central Government official has been ab-
ducted and we don’t know whether he is
dead or alive. Government owes an ex-
planation to Parliament.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now the
clarifications. Shri J. P. Mathur will ask
¢larifications.
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SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA (Rajas-
than): Madam, at the moment, we are
talking something about the enquiry made
on the century’s most sensational assassi.
nation in the world. A gentleman who
was not only most popular in the world,
but who was also going to change the
world’s economic order, who was concer-
ned about the world’s poorest of the poor
was murdered. In regard to that ghastly
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assassination, a Special Investigation Team
was formed to investigate into it. We are
discussing the manner in which and the
sincerity with which this particular team
has actually worked. The day this parti-
cular news wag published in the news-
papers, I hung my head with shame. I
was wondering in what kind of a country
1 am living,
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SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: Madam,
this is a very serious matter.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 know
that this is a very serious matter. That is
why I want pointed questions.

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: Madam,
I request you not to stop me. Let me
speak. !

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Don't
get agitated. Please ask questions. Let the
Minister have time to answer.

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: We
can wait for days and montns together
for the Minister’s reply. Please let me
speak what I want to speak. This is a
very serious matter. Now, I am express-
ing my feelings. I strongly maintain that
1 am not asking for the resignation of the
Home Minister. This is my humbleness.
This kind of happenings demang a very
serioug attention.

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA (Rajas-
than): Why are you being humble? Why
don’t you ask the Home Minister to
resign?

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: I am
not asking him to resign because he is
not involved in this. The murder hap-
pened when your Government was in
power.. . (Interruptions).

" SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Madam,
1 object to it. The murder had taken place
in the Congress (I) election meeting.
Bveryone knows about it... (Interrup-
tions). We want to know who brought
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the assassin there? Why are they politi-
cising the issue?... (Interruptions).
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SHRY KAMAL MORARKA: The Spe-
cia] Investigation Team should first begin
with interrogating the Congressmen, 1
would ask Mrs. Sonia Gandhi to expel the
Tamil Nadu Congressmen from the party...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please,
Mr. Morarka ... (Interruptions). When
I am on my feet...
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SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: They
provoked me on this. ..(Interruptions)

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN (Tami] Nadu): Whepn the Member
told Mr. Bagrodia to ask for the Home
Minister’s resignation, he said that he
didn’t want the Home Minister to resign
because the Government was not in power
at that time.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH (West Bengal):
Who wag on power when Mrs. Gandhi
was assassinated? She was in office as the
Prime Minister. (Interruptions).

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Madam,
let me put the record straight. Mrs. Nata.
rajan asks as to why did T ask the Home
Minister to resign. Why should I do so?
(Interruptions). Mr. Bagrodia said that
he was not asking the Home Minister to
resign, and this was his humbleness—I
think he meant humility. T said ‘Why
don’t you ask him to resign? Please ask
him to resign’. Rajiv Gandhi was murder-
ed in a State where Mr, Bhisma Narain
Singh was the Governor. He was murder-
ed in an election meeting of the Congress
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(I) where all these people were present.
(Interruptions). But what has it got to do
with Shanmugam’s escape? I am rzally
very sorry. Everytime’ when the leader is
assassinated, the Party calculates how
many sympathy votes it would get. They
are shedding crocodile tears.

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: What
is all this, Madam? (Interruptions).

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: After
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi’s assassination, every-
bady was thinking haw waay syapathy
votes the Party would get. (Interruptions)
1 have got the greatest respect to the me-
mory of Shri Rajiv Gandhi, though he
was not my friend, (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Mr.
Morarka, please take your seat.

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: They
cannot do this. The guestion here is, how
did Shanmugam run away? (Interrup-
tions).

SHRIMATT JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN: We don’t want to hear Mr. Morarka,

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Neither
do I want to hear you.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
FAN: T am telling the Chair.

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA- I am
also telling the Chair. (Interruptions).
We are not used to this uneducated broad-
side from the other cide, For heaven's
sake, let us stick to the question of Shan-
mugam’s escape. The questivn  whether
Rajiv Gandhi was a nreat man or not is
not under discussion (Inferruptions).

SHRI R. K. DHAWAN (Andhra Pra-
desh) Madam, Mr Kamal Morarka has
been a Member of this House for a num-
ber of years. He had been a Minister also,
Of course, the mysterious death of shan-
mmgam is shameful and shocking. Baut
equally shocking is the behaviour of Mr.
Kamal Morarka. Why is he so Jittery
about it? Why is he getting agitated. Why
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does he bother about all these things? e
had been a Minister. He had dealt with
the case. Mr. Bagrodia is only seeking a
clarification. (Interruptions}. Does Mr.
Morarka mean to say that we should not
even mention our leader? What js all
this? (Interruptions).

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Every-
time there is a discussion, the enquirv will
go on for months and years.

SHRI R, K. DHAWAN: Let it go on
for years.

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: The main
point is, one of the suspects escaped. It
is we who should be attacking them. They
are not attacking the Government. On the
other hand, they are trying to make out
that they are showing a favour to us.
(Interruptions).

SHRI R. K. DHAWAN: Why is bhe
getting so much agitated? This only shows
how serious he is about it.

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: You are
not serious. (Interruptions). Mr. Bagro-
dia said that he was not asking for the
Home Minister’s resignation, H. said
that he was heing humble, as if the Home
Minister belonged to our Party. Whom is
he obliging? :

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: He be-
longs to the whole country.

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: The
whole Government should resign on this
issue. (Interruptions).

SHRI R. K. DHAWAN: Perhaps, Mr.
Morarka did not understand what Mr. Bag-
rodia was saying. (Interruptions).

SHRT KAMAL MORARKA: Yes. I
did not understand. I go by the Oxford
Dictionary. (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All of
you, please sit down. Let Mr. Bagrodia
continue. I humbly request you, not in
humility. Let there be no interruptions.
Mr, Bagrodia, please look at the Chair
and make your points and then le; the
Home Minister answer. (Inferruptions).
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SHRI YASHWANT SINHA (Bihar):
Shri Ram Awadhesh Singh is insulted.

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: I am
trying to explain what actually happened.
Probably, the Home Minister, after visit-
ing the site also, could not get what
has happened. I feel even sorry when
the hon. Home Minister in his statement
has said that the investigation by SIT
wag proceeding on the right lines. I do
not know f i is a right line. The
minimum that can be done is, the SIT
chief should be sacked and changed im-
mediately. I am going to give further
details,. What I am presuming from
the report and from the information I
am getting from private sources in that
area of Tamil Nadu is, they have been
telling me that STT veople are in col-
lusion, in collaboration, they are abso-
lutely a part of these people who were
involved in this assassination. (Interrup-
tions). -

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: This is a
serious charge on the ruling party.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let the
‘Home Minister say when he is replying.
Please, have order in the House. I have
said that T have 30 names and a few
more names are coming.

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: It
appears that Shanmugham was having a
lavish dinner in the dak bungalow or
246 RS—7
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inspection bungalow, as if a foreign
dignitary had bteen invited for a lunch
or dinner. After dinner somebody from
SIT, some people who were looking after
him, they have actually taken him out
and handed him over to some people,
who have taken him away, murdered him
and hanged him somewhere near the
inspection bungalow. This  particular
case has happened on 19th and on 20th
morning everything was pubhshed in the
papers. Early morning we knew what
had happened all the way in the inspec-
tion bungalow. Whereas the police
authorities or the investigating team could
not locate the dead body themselves,
somebody, some local village administra-
tor gave the information that some dead
body was hangzing from the tree which
was hardly two to three kilometres away
from the inspection bungalow. And still
we are trying to say that SIT's work is
all right, it is on the right line. s it
the right line? Think of a scene, when
this man was kidnapped. When he has
gone out, he was not handcuffed whereas
the 84.year-old  Kirloskar was hand-
cuffed. This man whose character was
well known, a man who was a well-
known smuggler of that area... (Inter-
ruptions). [ do not care. Tt was the
police department. (Inrerruptions). Well,
if you go on interrupting me like this, T
will have to go on replying and then
you will be suifering, there will be more
and more delay.

This bad character, I should say, was
treated in such a way, I wish all the cul-

prits in the country are treated in that
fashion,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I don’t
think you should wish that. You should
not wish that all the culprits should be
treated like that.

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: I wish
because this is the way he was treated.
He was given a lavish dinner, then taken
out and very easily given to the people
who wanted bhim. Everything happened
in a very dramatic way. It appears, they
wanted that the mos timportant witness
in this case <hould be eliminated. It
was not a human bomb which killed
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Rajiv Gandhi, bevond that human bomb
there was a link and that link has now
been broken. 1t is not a question of
reaching up to Jaffna. 1 do not know
whether we would have reached Jaffna,
but now we can never reach Jaffna in
view of the most important link having
been broken. This was already esta-
blished at that time ... that these people
who assassinated Rajiv Gandli or the
human bomb and other accomplices, all
stayed there and they were the guests of
this individual known as Shanmugam. In
fact, when we talk of the statement, most
unfortunately, the news reports, etc., give
much more information than the state-
mient. I wish the statement could have
been more informative so that we could
know more but, instead of knowing more.
we are only trying to guess what was
happennig. ...{Interruptions)... It was
this gentleman on the basis of whose in-
formation, at whose instance, all the con-
cealed material which was lying in his
own farm, min his coconut grove, was
taken out. In spite of that, this man
was not considered {o be so important
by the SIT. In fact, I have also heard
that these officers were enjoying liquor
while this man wag escaping from the
other room. This may please be
clarified.

Madam, T am losing my entire confi-
dence in the SIT. Tt is for this reason
that a new team may be formed or,
some officers have to be changed and
new officers should be appointed. And
the officers who are directly responsi-
ble...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now
you please ask your questions because
Mrs, Jayanthi Natarajan is the next
speaker.

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: I am
asking questions, I would like to know
from the honourable Home Minister if
he is going to arrest all the officers who
are responsible for this escape and make
further inquiries about their actions. Tn
fact, the Home Minister has said that a
magistef'al inaniry has been ordered
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under section 176 CrP.C. 1 canaot

understand why all these inquiries and
why an immediate decision is not taken
about arresting them. ...(Interruptions)

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: The
entire police ferce has to be arrested!

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Bagrodia, you have becn speaking from
12.30 onwards.

SHR1 SANTOSH BAGRODIA: I
have been speaking from 12.30) oawards
because others were also speaking.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Don't
listen to others; put your questions.

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: It also
says that Shanmugam, the man who was

found degd finally, according to  the
police rdQE'. uppeared depressed after
meeting ¥ %.. ~le. His uncle, Sectha...,

or whatever it is...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
mind the name; his uncle.

Don't

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: He
has been allowed to meet Shanmugam
in the inspection bungalow. Is it nor-
mal practice that a person who is a
culprit is allowed to meet his uncle? It
was all darkness ouiside the bungalow
and in that darkmess a relative comes
and then the culprit escapes. This is a
very suspicious matter. -

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: li%e a
Hindi film! ...(Interrupticns). .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order,

please. Now, Mrs. Jayanthi Natarajan.
SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: I am
coming to the end.
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now

the end is over. I have already called
Mrs, Jayanthi Natarajan.

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: Only
one more sentence: If necessary, on a2
serious matter like this I recommend
that we should have a Joint Parliamen-
tary Committee to further investigate
this matter.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI
JAN: Madam,

NATARA-
the clarifications that I



197 Clarifications on the statement [25 JULY 1991]

re. escape from

se.” from the Home Minister are

(Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order
now at least. Have courtesy for a lady.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN: Madam, I would like to preface
my clarifications by saying that personally
I have the greatest respect for  the
Home Minister, and what I am saying
is in relation to the investigation and it
has nothing to do with him personally.

The fact is that 1 have said it from
the first day, from the very first day
when we talked about the assassination,
when Rajya Sabha wag called to meet
for a brief two-day scssion. that I
feared that attempts were being made to
whitewash the case, that there would be
a cover-up. 1 would like to repeat that
charge with a sense of responsibility even
today.

I am greatly sorry to cay that even
today after reading the statement I feel
that that attempt is continuing. We must
mot lose sigh: of the fact that what
happened is extremely serious. It is not
a lapse. It is practically a death-blow
to the investigation not only because of
the death of the most important suspect,
a person who could heve given more
information, but also because it shakes
the confidence of the public in the process
of investigation. If we just look at it
for a minute, this man who gave shelter
to these people, who was nobody until
a couple of years ago, suddenly became
a millionaire, and the whole world knows
that he becamc a millionaire because of
his LTTE connections, because he ‘was
involved in drug-running, in arms-traffick-

ing, because he was helping the LTTE

to keep their fines of communication and
smuggling open  during the IPKF
operations, ‘The whole world knows that
he was this kind of a man. The SIT
‘brought him in a helicopter. This kind
-of a treatment is reserved for high dig-
nitaries of this land. That was the
seriousness Wwith which they viewed this
person.  This person was brought by a
‘helicopter.
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1 just want to ask a pointed question.
The newspaper reports say that there
was a huge armed guard, the CRPF,
armed police, the CBI officers all around
the T.B. where he wag staying. There
are very many discrepancies which T will
just point out. When he was important
enough to have been brought by a heli-
copter, where were all these armed, pet-
sonnel when he was being kept in the
travellers’ bunglow in the night? Was
not there a single armed policeman?
Were there just two constables who took
him out to wash his hands? Where were
the constables when he was washing his
hands? How did he escape? Tt is very
engagingly said, “under the cover of
darkness.”” Where were all these people?
Where was the CRPF? Where was the
armed police? Was not there a single
gnard all around? My pointed question
is:  What happened to all these people
when the man was considered to be im-
portant enough?

Madam, the second part of it is that
the whole theory of suicide seems to be
a very convenient refuge because we
must remember two aspects. Mr. Shan-
mugam had filed a writ in the High
Court even before he was arrested
saying that he was innocent, that he
was an agriculturist and that he feared
police harassment. After that he came
voluntarily. We must not lose sight of
the fact that he was not arrested by
the SIT. He was not captured in a
dramyatic fashion by the SIT. He surren-
dered to the SIT. It is not as if they
made a tremendous and Dbeilliant pro-
gress; they had not. Mr. Shanmugam
surrendered to the SIT for reasons of
his own, and he was willing to co-operate
with them. He did co-operate with
them. Why did the man who had sur-
rendered, want to commit smicide? Th's
is the reason why I suspect...

SHRI P. UPENDRA (Andhra Pra-
desh): Why would he escape?

SHRTMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN: T am coming to it in a minute.
Why should he want to commit suicide?
Why should he escape? He was co-
operating with them. 'This is the reason
why T suspect foul-play.
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I have been saying this. Even last
‘week I raised this issue in this House.
It is well known that the lower ranks
of the State police and other people
have been infiltrated with the LTTE
sympathisers. Tt is well known that there
are political connections. It is well
known that there are drug connections.
Knowing all these things, to say that
the map committed suicide is simply not
an explanation. It is too facile.

. Madam, thirdly, the reason why I am
saying that 1 think that there is a con-
tinuing attempt 10 cover it up and to take
it very lightly is that even in the Home
Minister’s stalement he says that after
Mr. Shanmugam was found to  have
escaped, a case was registered under
section 224, IPC, What is the need of
registering under this? What is section
224, 1PC? 1 will just read it out to
the House., Bear with me for a minute.
Then you will see what a joke we are
converting it into. Section 224, IPC, is
about rtesistance or obstruction by a
person to his lawful apprehension. It
reads;

“Whoever intentionally offers any
resistance or illegal obstruction to
the lawful apprehension of himself
for any offence with which he is
charged or of which he has been
convicted or escapes or attempts
to escape from custody in which
he is lawfully detained, shall be
punished.,.”

Nothing could be farther from the
truth. The truth is that far from offer-
ing obstruction, the man sutrendered.
Then why would he attempt to escape?
What is the point in booking a case
under section 2247 This is a joke. The
reason why I am giving importance to
this is that we are narrowing the scope
of the inquiry. You are conducting an
inquiry according to this case where there
is nothing. The man is dead. May
I know from the hom. Minister against
whom he is going to proceed? He never
tried to evade the arrest. He surrender-
¢d himself, What is the grand idea of
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booking him under section 224 when the:
man is dead?

Madam, you look at section 221 of
the Indian Penal Code. It says:

“Whoever having a public servant
legally tound as such a public
servant to apprehend or keep in
confinement  any person charged
with or liable to be apprchended
for an offence, intentjonally omits
to apprehend such person or in-
tentionally suffer such person to
escape or aid such person to escape
or attempt to escape will be
punished.”

May I know from the hon. Minister
why has he not registered the case under
this section? Are you going to reward
those officers who have allowed him to
escape? Are they not public servants
under the IPC? Are vou going to take
any action against those officers or are
you just going to let them go scot-free
after having a case against the man who
is afready dead, when he himself had
surrendered? This is the reason why I
suspect that there is an atlempt to cover
it up. Then, the hon. Home Minister
said: “Another case is registered under
section 174, Criminal Procedure Code”
I will not take the time of the House
to refer to it. Section 174 deals with
suicide, suicide  happening in custody.
You have already come to the conclusion
that it is a suicide; then, what is the
point of an inquiry? We are charging
on the floor of this House with a sense
of responsibility that the man was allow-
ed to escape, that the LTTE or whoever
it is, interested parties called on him
and murdered him. My colleagues have
pointed it out at great length. The way
in which he was found, the tree on which
he was hanging, the fact that he could
not have had access to 2 rope, all these
things point out to the fact that he could
not have killed himself, quite apart from
the fact that he was not having a mo-
tive or reason or a necessity to kill him-
self. So what is the point of having a
case under section 174? What is the
point of ordering a Magisterial inquiry?
The scope of Magisterial inquiry is also,
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Yimited to the cause of death. Here we
are not concerned with the cause of
death. We want to know how he was
allowed to escape. 1 would like to ask
the hon. Home Minister, a specific clari-
fication, whether he would consider re-
viewing the twhole thing, booking the
officers under the appropriate section
and more importantly expanding the
terms of reference of the Verma Com-
mission so that it can also study all these
things and not allow these things to go
by default. According to the statement, I
find that they have already foreclosed
their various avenues. They have al-
ready foreclosed the very areas which are
agitating the Members and the entire
public of this country by assuming that
it was a suicide, by assuming that he

escaped. ‘These are dangerous assump-
tions and they will stop the whole
inquiry.

Finaly, I waat to ask the Home Minis-
ter whether a particular newspaper re-
port is corect. It says: “During his
interrogation Shanmugam had revealed
that the police personnel at various levels
had always been hand in glove with the
militants in ensuring their uninterrupted
travel to and from Vedaranyam Coast in
return for handsome rewards and the
quid pro quo worked very well. He had
also given graphic details about how the
LTTE miiltants had established intimate
links with the chauvinist groups and po-
liticians.” This hasg been the burden of
my song for days. They said that
Shanmugam revealed this. Clearly there is
a powerful nexus operating which wanted
Shanmugam out of the way.

SIT does not have the power to inves-
tigate this kind links. This is a serious
lapse. This matter is much worse than
that. Everv time T have raised this
issue T had threatening phone calls. [
had threatening letters to kill me. I do
not want to dramatise it. I will not go
into the detals There are people who
do not even want me to raise the issne
on the floor of the House. There are
powerful interests at stake. The moment
T said something about probing the links
of the politicians, the official organ of
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death of Shri Shanmugam, onc

of the accused in the Rajiv

Gandhi’s assassination case
the DMK Muruasoli made a personal
attack on me by commenting on that.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY
Nadu): I object to this.

(Tamil

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: How
would you know that she reecived
threatening phone calls? It is her ex-
perience which she is narrating.

1.00 P.m.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: It is not re-
levant to this subject. (Interrupsions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
understand the seriousness of the subject.
Just a minute. (Interruptions). 1 have
been hearing her very carefully. She says
that there is a conspiracy to eliminate
everyone. Even if somebody raises the
issue on the floor of the House, he or
she receives a telephone call threatening
life. Why do you mind it?

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: She has re-
ferred to the official organ of our party.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY (Andhra
Pradesh): She made a reference to the

official organ of the DMK which is
uncalled for.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN: Why? (Interruptions) .
SHRI S. JATPAL REDDY: It is not

relevant, not on this question.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: That is my
point.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN. Madam, I do not want to divert
my attention. I won’t go into that. The
fact is that it is not irrelevant and that
they have made a noise in this House
about the same Rajiv Gandhi murder
case and said. “There is no progress being
made. Why have you not arrested Siva-
rasan and Subha? What is the problem?

There are political leaders who are in-
volved and that is why there are
obstacles™. (Interruptions) .

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Find that
out.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is

what she is saying.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN: T am say;ng that there are ob-
stacles in the investigation of the SIT. I
am saying that the SIT is not able to
«... (Interruptions) .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:; Why are
you taking it on you? She is asking the

Home Minister.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Because she
referred to the DMK party.

JAYANTHI
after saying that,

SHRIMATI NATARA-
JAN: Madam, that
newspaper, instead of attacking whatever
I said in the House, made a personal

attack on me. I am just commenting

on that. Why can’t I say that? (Inter-
ruptions) . -

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: There are
newspapers (Interruptions)

the DMK party and other parties. Is it

a matter to refer here? -

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If some-
body made an attack on you or a news-
But
you cannot stop her from doing it. !

paper, you can refer if you like.

won't permit it. (Imterruptions). 1 am
not permitting it.

bers that I am not perniitting interrup-

I can tell hon. Mem-

tions. Let her finish, We have no
time.
SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-

JAN: The only reason why I said it is,
it amounts to a breach of privilege. I
am bringing a matter to the notice of
this House where I am feeling there is
something that agitates me. I am raising
ian issue on the floor of the House. When

death of Shri Shanmugam, one
of the accused in the Rajiv
Ganhi’s assassination cuase
an attack is made on me, it is a breach
of privilege. Therefore, it is not irrele-
vant.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: You have
to get permission from the Chair to raise
the issue of breach of privilege. We do
not object to that. Let her bring a pri-

vilege issue.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN: T do not need vour permission.
Madam, the only point T am trying to
make is that there are all kinds of
obstacles to the functioning of the SIT.
There is a tremendous network including
politicians. Therefore, the SIT may nct
be able to do its job properly. The
Government has to take into account the
great seriousness, the kind of pressures
that have becn brought to bear, national
And therefore, they
terms of

and international.
have to suitably amend the
reference. I request the Home Minister
to let us know what steps he is going

to take to get over these kinds of pres-

sures. Thank you, Madam.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri
Ajit P. K. Jogi. He is not there. Mr.
Chaturanan Mishra. He is also not

there. Mr. Dipen Ghosh, Mr. Chatu-
ranan Mishra allowed you to speak in
his place.

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALA-
VIYA (Uttar Pradesh): Mr. Chaturanan
Mishra belongs to the CPI. He belongs
to the CPM.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: A
Member can ask any other Member to
speak in his place., Are you speaking
now. Mr. Dipen Ghosh? If not, your
name will come la}er. Now, Dr. Ratna~

kar Pandey. -
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o TEAIFT qISH : A9, AT
A #T g ¥ ddw F R 0
@7 wafw g, a:m g qurEH s
FaT wgeAm “Fq” T Ao AAY a9l
I8 UFomIodo WM ¥W WK
afaaarg q;f“sfer T 9% & oupr fasar
YT 12 w2 & g7 sAsr e Ag
§ wedr g€ freft, a9 faar a7 ang
g\ 9§ wEWE? Sr §gTT welr &
Iq qus ¥y UdoarSedFre, famy
@qiT g @Il T M ¥AA S
QAT FTA FEAT A ag fwar, faww
fe7ft aIE F 9vg, ug adfafkT g
AT T FO TAAT FATAT AT IHT
g fam fear WURTH F TATET GAT,
g9s gmr Ry g gEe-wweAl 7

yagey faon ;I °HE Iy AT
& ggrAagdr FT  FUT F Osu
st < Ag Tra ST & wEf v difew

T g7 fasmaress ss3q F1 a9-
weafe 5 faar &1 =17 gawr a1z /a1
ST FIZIOT Y T WlE 9T A7 ;T
#gg ¥ wEl v foqe &

agrEar, fsv =fag & fawa
Fuf W FERCr I STTT S9AT HATHT
2 W7 g ® FET, faemes
Uy w7 ST, §IEE 9arE Wi
gor TEar A1 | IHw fwg F =M
gy | Iay g wgalren & am
W a3, Y geyr § wfrafag &
q7 A N7 U2 g% faewew 9
RGN & quew g faewqy #
qwEIT F1 ... (wEuwW) ..

sit v wagw fwg  (=g19)
REq, ANTHEET T(3H FTAE FT W@
& wifafer Faswa gear @ifgg ar
9gar =wifgw ?

Iqgwiala : qigy ST, W &t
9% & Jr qgAT W1 arfE aq qu
A CE .

oY v gmdy fug : TEH FvEd
gw g ur wg Wy famr 3, IEwy

2?9 sawEy )

-~

!
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Tlo AT HEAR (VISEI1H)
qeH, ATT I gt gs U aa'em
St § o7z @ wE 2

gugwfa : g, 9g ST FATCHT
aT grm, g ot @iE € @ 1 AR,
WA W, AT AEE 9@ Ay
Fifs =elie a1 9T gur 2

o TERIHT givdy :  Hew, H
g T g oWr w@r g | HW 187
T frg €, TR TeN FT AT &
5 98 ) :

sugwmafa @ am
T gErT qieu )
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gfe

o TATRY UTSW : WeH, HATw
§1 98 @ g Sur nEwnH ¢ fr
T gavr wfaed gw q waF?, gl
SUETH 9T, IF T ©AGT /T IY
T @I WG | T avg &1 O
WY omEeie § omig @ AT A
aafre, faesr s W 9§ @
AT @' SET g W unw SEd
& ag fRgw wer § 0 o Tad
gaomgedio fuefl g3 2, T@d gfaw
faclt g< & =R H A A -
ffeF a3d 1 NFATF FY F< I%
g ww # feurr sEw & e W9
fat gu €1 39 Fw § fweaww
HIT qaT F7 J(0 AT 50§, W
T T g f =T ¥ fEmd qg,
FHT g wrar § fraae § fwis
98, It Fg war § & Awe &
are? & qrg wregr W fed ey,
T 9wE F fou mO AT TR

g ? auifs FgT W & ug =
wafra g
e wglaur, IEF  garEr  fAg

Fr wfafaflemt aga afer o &
agEdl ATl W O§ ;I Hifees &Y
arg %, gury ufaw fag oA
dt wgt d2 gT &, wEmali § i
faa 2@ § w9%1 SwEH & A
Hg 9% 9grwgl adr g W7 sAaw
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i , '
[Sro wev1aT qrusy]

FHIG-ZT-AIE w1 atg #Arg &, QA-
T mgw 3% Ay R E. . (mE-
ow) a7 faa # @7 & zAEs
grFAr § BIT § 1 T ATIF gIN
FE AT T AZ WQOT AN, G
agafeafy W, 5 3@ fremeastar
=Tifge, o § gaa sufeafe T am
7 R/ E s':r% gF & A4,
(za=am) ..

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Madam, ke
made a reference ... (Interruptions).

DR. RATNAKAR PANDEY: Yes, it
is a fact,

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: [ am not
objecting to it. But when he is building
up a case against this, he is referring
to me. ([nterruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If any
of your privileges 1s aflected, I will
protect it. But don’t interrupt him every
now and then...(Interruptions).

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE (Mahara-
shtra). Madam, every now and then he

gets up and speaks like this. When

Jayanthi was speaking, he did not say
anything. Now Mr. Pandey is speaking,

I do not know why he is interrupting

him.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Would you

tolerate if any reference is made against
you? Don’t preach sermons to me....
(Interruptions) . . .

Tro TATHT arvg : F Y AraF
qray Wi v@ vEr g fgEemA ¥ e,
7 #Y5 gk 9 ¥ 7 7 W@Wrg

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE: Every

now and then you get up and interrupt
him. This is not corrcct. ... (Interrup-
tions) .

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: What is it
he is driving at? ...(Interruption)..
Yes. Prabhakaran himself was also speak-
ing with Mr. Rajiv Gandhi. His photo-
graph also appearcd in the press. What
does it mean?

death of Shri Shanmugam,
of the accused in the Rajiv
Gandhi’s gssassination case

BTo T qreey ; qew, #
RGIAT A B Aad gred Toftag
F7 awar g faad gwiy fag sft
ATy S F7 @ gNEE X
ag 2 few oz oew F Y X

(rme) .

AT a‘-"mmtmx faeg= wrr
ar gaEr faw, EfAg & oeger 3
g T N

Blo WATHY q0Eq : &4 TG
H'?f': ~ =3t g1 v7 9, o gEeEE
%ﬁrmﬁﬁ qeAt® 1T

g fm sarnTd w frroar frat T
W I 9t A am #Atts
T HE W ¥ T L’ R WET A
far & qu ferg g g T
e A gem H ) a‘ﬁmara T
T S W & owS T zwﬂaq
fmﬁf'ﬁamwaw I 5 4
gofqu 7w 2 Y 4 fF wam
F v Afafama §, I7% 7%= A
Er #37 ¥ fag 9 FergT o ofaw
F A} ¥ o q@ ava 3w g,
gg #7¥ 0 A ATT IR, IA
&t #1 3 72 W‘g‘ﬂﬂgﬁ'aﬂwr
F, BAY weATt # 9% WY 4T
2 fr W€ TRMmAW F  ZaF
fF7 a= 3 enfezs & At A
iy £ wfer § oag v g 7
g I9E IV A4 an g
fr TR TR A a; qur
¢, AfFn ¥ a7 a'F @7 & fad
97 gm M7 & U_-,ome_‘o?f‘o 319
FT 7F & R osiwgemy & v st
¥ oTdtg & qur g, @ fug
@t et o YE aide adr amoo
gt g @Y., fag & odfa iy
q,:T ey e a9 R fear @ -
s fe gwd @ifn qfsg gwa afy
faadt %:mr & a-at g awy
T g6, a8 TS We-seE qay
BT ag ag Ty & faa a1 DA
g & o= g AR @9 g oWy
ORI A THT SUF g7 B THY
@@ famd Y ey s ow
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FOT &q77 AT 9 G @F 0T |
g q AT '@ 7 AT AT @
qr, ¥ TH FWar T ¥ W W
qr, F WA T T W wW W |
THAEL ST F¥ GR T TAGT a%
sg[T gdr gwa T W SEE
FTAew #fer # ag @ §Tan
ot TAETaE AR &Y
o & F foqu, >faT a9 o o
aim @t fm fm Tofm Wy w
faory e @, S g€ HET 6
faemn 7, % ﬁ:qTGrlea\r F9
@ ow T @ ¥, Of e
anr B g S g § | FeEaET S
& wa wfaw FF W oTER
T A gar ge, TR Wi & AR
g & Thge ¥ e gor w)
T AT BAY S qEHL g, WreH
mreqn fag € s A g
Ay ft 7 T eSS 3 A
# wﬁraﬁﬁr ¥ mEgt ¥ AN qqr
B f oAny A oemmoL L.
(eagama) . . ]

s T sra'é‘uf‘ag t PRYeq
o erdET g8 W g fF v T
w®E?

o QAIHT ISy ; § Toedyraur
% T E

st TR wage feg : oY &
faurr, ~q gw qrr oY SEEoar
g Y 8y @Y or fawdt e fgg
g F1E dT3 g

o TENF AT ;. § FAT
Ig7 F g 77 @t ¥ fr oam,
TSty W FY g ¥ qwe oealgar
@l @57 o mr o qF U §, s
arTgw §F §t 4T @t T N3Av
T ET T gZ v F HT g3 oaw
a7 gurfr . ¥ o@if wan Qv
g ag wrEaT v A
gat feHfogy gaf 71 @ i ow
‘]lﬁ I R TTIFT " v oo
HE" A7 A T gAY T ¥ qw4a
co FroArgr g3 A AN :rgf
gHT g a‘rq’ﬂ § easdiwww
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qamafy ¢ ary qfsw, & g
af o, wfgor a g

T~ AT QET : AFIT IR
ﬂ‘éra'f Wi 5 waw fgg &t ggr ¥
e TF 7 Tglarafa TR,
ge v f-at o qifefe o
qifeafee zm@ar &t a9 FgH AT
FTgT oY g7 gy A &t gfw ¥
7% ot 7T g A1V E. . . (FmawTa)
SHRI MOHAMMED AFZAL alias

MEEM AFZAL: He is saying politically
motivated Governor.

Tro wAET anEm : § oo
Fv7 qgr § f» v~ wd a9y
Sy 3T JgT A ogury HE 3 &9
¥ &Y ¥ ar 7ty w3 %
gF. 78 F7F ¥ 2/ F ¥FT 5V
w & At S7% wrFr ¥ &7 A
g 3T ¥ of wm &2 gu &
“gq gfev W E g B IUTT
g w39 F AT qEET s T
FsA7A &Y F a5 f5 gfes g7
THYT wEr ® oy AAT T g3
¢ 99 ®% gu Wi, v ¥,
gu e, 3% wY T fqraeTay
Y ga} TFT 5OFH VW FT A
g st7 rawAe €, AT N w77
F ogealT %1 7 vgr g ) at &
AT gy g fr #7 = TR
ST &1 g ¥ & foa¥ W
qz7 A* ... (=waymw)

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Madam.

what is this? MHow can he make such
allegations? (Interruptions) . . . Madam,
this cannot go on record. (Interrup-
tions)....This cannot go on record,
(Interruptions) . .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 will
see the record. (Interruprions)... 1 will

see the record. (Interruptions)....

SHRI S. JATIPAL REDDY: I am on a
point of order, Madam. (Interruptions)
..On a point of order. (Interruptions),

" *Bxpunged as ordered by the Chair,
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
(Interruptions). ..

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: On a point
of order. (Interruptions).. .

Yes

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, on
a point of order. (Interruptions).... 1
said, please sit down. (Interruptions).
On a point of order. (Interruptions)...
Please. :

dfsi-3f58, dige wE  WwET 9%
wq oam AT g

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: On a point
of order. Shri Ratnakar Pandey has
made gratuitous references and levelled
unfounded and unwarranted allegations
against an hon’ble Member, Shri Ram

Jethmalani. All the references must be
expunged from the record. That is the
point of order and we would like to
mention, Madam, that we have enough
of this nonsense in this House for the
last few days. We shall no longer
tolerate the nuisance of the shouting
brigade. -

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: See, you
stood up on a point of order. I will look
at the record and I will tell Shri Rutna-
kar Pandey...

qIeSy S, IMY AT FIE UANHT
aqur <@ § frdt 43 guowmwe ov v
YOFT YFE!  gewelmuE wHVE  EY
wmeg, wits few o% & o <
¥IT F FUT R TEAW FUTGL ST
g o1 SoR! Gegdfite FI wSAT
£. .. (smmew) sy §F oad ww,

gy §F HTEY |

Tt et gt fag  wEemifen

(fgr=) : wevQar, i SR & Fr
% oga wg Y ST £

gawafe : & 3 frme s

it g¥vrena fag Agqaitaar 48 37

Nonsense of the shouting brigade
SR e .

T

What is the meaning of the nonsense of
the shouting brigade? (lntgrruptiaus)...
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He should withdraw it. (Interruptionsq. ..
What do you think about it ? He should
He should withdraw it. (Inferruptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 wil
look at the record. Anything unparlia-
mentary will not go on record when 1
am presiding.  (Interruptions) ... It will
not go on record.  Anything unparlia-
mentary will not go on record. (Inter-
ruptions) . . .

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Madam,
nonsense is parliamentary. I am saying
that Ahluwalia is a * (Interruptions) . . .

SHRI 8. S. AHLUWALIA: If it is 5
parliamentary one. then you are the
biggest * of this House. ( Interruptions)y, . .
You are the biggest * of this House.
(Interruptions) . ., i :

= AR ARew (Agree) e
§ o sy qgr 5 oswey W@
& ¥ sr3fewr oe fade av gOw
TR F 99T Y 58 wEw o
G S Rl o £l B B S £ 4
wT g & ag wAar wgr fy
wIfer fte & mete wta § wiv
faa o7 7109 & § gav ¥4 Am
SIEEIE CRET N € C ) O

Fagemfa @ FEC ST, g
ey, wraw s ey, § fosrd
g oW . - - "~

o TWIHY TUET : §aqq

sqaul T g, ¥ 1% w9
TT GEd F 0 4 gEr HqT WK
SSHA AT T AG a3, FA gl
g g 3 ... (Tqaw) )

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI (Karna
taka): Madam, please allow me one
minute. Madani. since 1988 Shri Ratna-
kar Pandey has been making all kinds of
suggestions and insinuations against me.
I have always excused him because he
is an * person and his place is not here;
his place Is elsewhere.

"Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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Mo TWAHT A : . . . (SWFUIR)
§ Q@ s & wfy. . (W)

gugwmfa o 9feld, W muat
A, sumsm or afed, a9
PGS (R
THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE
(SHRI S. B. CHAVAN): Madam, this

this is  equally  objectionable.  The
honourable Shri Ram Jethmalani has
made a charge that Shri Ratnakar

Pandey is an * person. It is not proper..

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: 1 repeat

it, he is *

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: 1 am not ad-
dressing you, T am addressing the Chair,
T am requesting you, Madam, a sitting
Member of the House should pot allege
against another sitting Member. ..

" 'SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM
(Andhra What about theit

charges?’

Pradesh):

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: You are taking
speech, that he i3

You are alsp doing

objection to  his
making allegations.
the same.

DR. NAGEN SAIKIA (Assam): On
a point of order., When Mr. Ratnakar
Pandey was speaking, Mr. Jaipal Reddy
made some comment. Just after that 1
saw Mr. Ratnakar Pandey trying to cari-
cature Mr. Jaipal Reddy's handicap. 1
think that is not proper.

MISS. SAROJ KHAPARDE; He did
not say a word about him,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: T didn’t
héar anything like that.

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.

|
|
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DR NAGENMN SAIKIA: He was carri-

caturing Mr. Jajpal Reddy. Mr. Ahlu-
Wwalia asked Dr, Ratnakar Pandey not to

do it, Then only he stopped it.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: T didn't
hear it. T can assurc you he will never
do that T "HT AT W1 ¥H Al 7F wAT
fady & widfor awr & &
W ama, T qF@ famw R
... (swew) 58§ w1 AA
.o {HEER)

DR. NAGEN SAIKIA: He
caturing him.

was cari-

THE DEBUTY CHAIRMAN: No, he
will never do that.

(Interruptions)

SHRI VISHVIIT P. SINGH (Maha.
rashira): I had anticipated this to hap-
pen, I knew that Mr. Jaipal Reddy
was going to be the Leader of the Op-
position in the Upper House and 1 anti-
cipated this. I knew that the level of
debates in the House would go down.
(Interruptions).
- THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
sit down. Don't interrupt. (Interruptions)
I say please sit down. Nothine of these
interruptions will go on record. (Inter-

that nobody is
this matter because

Please

ruptions). It appears
serious to discuss
everybody js arguing things which
not concerned with the subject. I would
request Members in earnestness, looking
Aat the seriouspess of the murder of a
great  leader of this country, Rajiv
Ganghj, please be serious. ({nrerruprions)
No, 1 am not allowing anything.

are

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I have a

point of order...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What

is the point of order?
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Shri Jaipal
Reddy has been nominated as Leader of
the Opposition by the Chairman of the
Rajya Sabha, By making an oblique
reference to the nomination of Shri Jaipal
Reddy as Leader of the Opposition Mr.
Vishvjit Singh has downgraded the quality
of nomination by the Chairman of the
Rajya Sabha, He has alleged that he
had apprehended that as soon as Mr.
Jaipal Reddy was nominated Leader of
the Opposition the quality of the debates
would go down, That was his allega-
tion. Shri Jaipal Reddy was nominated
as Leader of the Opposition by the Chair-
man of the Raiya Sabha....

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: He must
withdraw that or it shculd not go on
record.

SHRI DIPEN
apologise.

SHRI MOHAMMED AFZAL alias
MEEM AFZAL: He should apologise.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It should be
expunged,

GHOSH: He should

(Interruptions).

SHRI VISHVIIT P. SINGH: I can
only do it if you allow me to spesk.
‘Will you sit down for a minute?

Madam, I respect the conventions of
this House. Never have 1 levelled alle-
gations against the Chair, Madam, the
Chairman of the House is governed by
certain rules and regulations. The rules
arc quite clear. It is for the Opposition
to choose whnm they want as their
leader and the Chairman has done that,
He has acted according to the letter
written to him by Shri V. P. Singh. It is
not the personal choice of the Chair-
man. 1 am not levelling anything against
the Chair. [ have great respect for the
Chairman  He is like my uncle...(In-
terruptions). . .

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Madam, what
is this uncle and cousin? ... (Interrup-
tions) . .. R -

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please,
order, order (Interruptions)... It
is very unfortunate. We had started the
discussion on the murder of Shanmugam
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or his escape and now we have got in-
volved in something else which is not
relevant at all  ....{(Interruptions)...
So, please take your seat .... (Interrup-
tions)...I will not allow anything irrele-

vant to go on record. ...(Interruptions).
...Please sit down ... (Interruptions)...

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE (Maharashtra) :

Would the Opposition Members be satis-
fied if I were to call you aunty.., (Inter-
ruptions),. .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 would
never be that ... (Interrupticns)...

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:
Madam, I would like to inform the House
that Shri Jaipal Reddy is as good an
Opposition leader as myself; may be
better than me (Interruptions). ..

THE DEBPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now
please, we are not discussing the leader-
ship of the Opposition. We are not dis-
cussing anything except the supposed
murder or suicide or escape of Shanmu-
gam. Please understand the seriousness
of the situation. I request everybody to
confine himself to this question ....
(Interruptionsy . .

SHRI S, VIDUTHALAI
(Tamil Nadu):

VIRUMBI!
Madam, what abont the
aspersions cast against the Opposition
leader (Interruptions) . . .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 will
look into the record...(Interruptions)...

st W Aagw Tag . wgEa,
W AT g wIT ...

It o FYF g O
qrET w4 § .. (cagumA)
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gf-my & ¥ ¥ oz 973 ¥ o
&Y ag W @Y 39 agt v fefie
¥ fr wom @Y 3 oOa
g7 i ¥ 8 T 9T o guar
sfaresT T |

uawrafa : F 1oAY @yEar
gist & & oY, gy 55 ¥ Wy g
fv & e |G . . (saqum)
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Do mnot behave like this. Please sit

down .... (Inrerruptions)...
Do not argue with me. After I give
a ruling, do not raise it again ... (Inter-

raptions). ..
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Mo THIFT 9T : ¥ &Y F
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
want to have the luuch hour?

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Yes..,
(Interruptions) . ..

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All
right. The House now stands adjourned
till 2-30 P.M. today.

The House then adjourned for
lunch  at thirty-one minutes
past one of the clock.

The House reassembled after lunch at
thirty-three minutes past two of the
clock. The Vice-Chairman (Dr. Nagen
Saikia) in the Chair.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. NA-
GEN SAIKIA): Hon’ble Members, we
shall have to strictly maintain the time
of the House and therefore, I would
request every Member to complete his
clarifications  within three minutes. I
shall ring the bsll and if somebody goes
on speaking even after my ringing the
final bell, then nothing will go on record,
Now, nobody will be allowed to make a
speech. You have to ask for clarifica-
tions only. Yes, Dr. Ratnakar Pandey.

DR, RATNAKAR PANDEY: You
have to see to my interest also. None
should interrupt me.

2

wgrRy, ¥ g /e St ¥ gg
W w7 wrr F s F 9Ft v Al
F wgtafgn Tsgws o) ey KTy
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€71 4 57 7 F7 47 WAFT 424
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THRE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. NA-
GEN SAIKIA): You ask the clarifica-
tion. You should not make a speech.

DR. RATNAKAR PANDEY:
going to ask the last clarification,

f5 ¥ *¥ dgd.a 37, g Wy
T 97 97% af@ gat a7 aig gf
& G-aﬁ fwE A sty 7% F fag

I am
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SHR1 KAPIL VERMA  (Uttar Pra-
~desh): Mr. Vice-Chairman 1 am grateful
to you for giving me this opportunity to
speak. I need not emphasise the great
concern caused in this House and in the
country. Serious dJoubts have been raised
on the conduct of investigation and
about the confidence and seriousness
attached by SIT to this kind of investi-
gation. 1 would say that the escape is,
in fact. a stunt. Tt is most unfortunate
that it has happened in the presence  of
cemior officials of CBI. And it is the
version which is given to our Home

Minister. 1 am very sure he is second
to nome in his loyalty to Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi and his love for him. His hands
are tied in certain manners. 1 hope he

will open them up. 1 would like to
know whether in view of what has hap-
pened, he would like to make any change

in the apparatus, in the set up of STT. In -

fact the story is cooked up by the local
people, local cificials and I don’t know
who else is involved in it. The wholz
story is very funny. It appears that —
as has been pointed out by some of our
colleagues — the involvement of LTTE
is there. When LTTE found that some
very important disclosures are being
made some very important evidences are
being unearthed on the basis of informa-
tion given by the man, they wanted to
silence him. This is the logic. For that
a conspiracy was hatched and this man
was killed. T do not know. 1 hope
rthe Home Minister will be able to tell
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us what exactly happened. In any case
the suspicion is the LTTE saw to it that
the man was removed from the scene so
that no more evidence is availabie. Sir,
it is most amuzing that this man who
was a well-known smuggler was kept in
a house which was in his own home
town. This pface was not only a centre
of smuggling activities but presence of
LTTE was z2lso there. A lot of LTTE
people are functioning there. Sir, I
would like to know from the Home
Minister, who were the police guards and
how many police guards were there. Why
did they not chase him? Why did they
not fire on him when he was trying to
escape? T also want to know whether
there were some police guards serving
food to high CBI officials sitting in the
adjoining room. Is it correct? I hope
the Home Minister will he able to tell us.
I want to know why this time lag is
there in lodging FTR bzccause it was about
10 o’clock when this incident took place
and the report was lodged at 10-45 as
shown in the statement. Please give ms
liberty of asking two or three pointed
questions. I think the magisterial in-
quiry is hardly sufficient to fulfi! the
need. I would like to know whether
the Government is prepared to have some
kind of a judicial enquiry. The present
enquiry only goes into the causes  of
death. We want to know how he escaped
and we also want to <ee that responsi-
bility is fixed. So, T would like to know
whether the Government will institute a
judicial enquity or at least expand the
terms of reference of the Verma Com-
mission to include this particular point
also in the terms of reference. I feel a
magisterial enquiry wil] not meet the
need of the haour.

I would also like to know the steps
the Government proposes to take to en-
sure that this does not happen again.

The hon. Minister has made an exten-
sive survey of the sea-coast and met a
number of people. met the Governor and
made an on-the-spot study. He also
visited the place where the assassination
of Shri Rajiv Gandhi took place. In
the second paragraph of the Minister’s
statement, it has been mentioned that the
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SIT has made satisfactory progress. I
would like to know the motive behind
the assassination of Shri Rajiv Gandhi
and whether there is some conclusive
evidence because all sorts of stories are
being made out. I would like to know
whether the Government has any clinch-
ing evidence of LTTE's involvement. We
all know it and the other day in res-
ponse to the point raised by me, the
Home Minister gave some indication of
it. I would like to know whether there
is some clinching evidence about involve-
ment of LTTE.
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SHRI SUKOMAL SEN (West Bengal):
Sir, T would like to put only one ques-
tion to the Home Minister, and I um
coming to that.

From the statement anybody can undes-
stand that it is not a case of escape by
Mr. Shanmugam. Tt is a case of handing
him over by the police officials to cartain
killers who Kkilled him successfully and
silenced the key accused in the case. The
key accused who torned into an approver,.
would have been very helpfu] in the in-
vestigation of the case and finding out
the truth. Nobody is willing to accept that
he really escaped and hanged himself. It
is a concocted story. It is not believable.

In tnis case in the entire police officials
and the CBI officials who were in charge
of this man, should have been put under
arrest on the spot and put under trial.

But why I stood up is to ask this ques-
tion. When the Home Minister went to
visit the spot, at Madras he held a Press
conference immediately after that. When
he was asked about the proceedings of the
STT. he said with great satisfaction that
the SIT was proceeding in the right direc- !
tion. In astounded me whep SIT itself has
committed such a crime. The approver
was highly indispensable and that man
vanished from their own net. dragnet. At
that time, the Home Minister gave a good
conduct certificate to SIT. When the entire
country is astounded by the so-called es-
cape of this approver. the key accused,
how and with what purpose. with what
intention the Home Minister has given a
good conduct certificate to SIT? What
will be the significance and repercussions
of his good conduct certificate ifealf? Y
would like to know from the hqn Home
Minister about this.
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH (West Bengal):
Mr. Vige-Chairman, Sir, you may please
recall when we had discussed on the 3rd
and 4ip fune ducing a special session  of
Rajya Sabhz about the security lapse in
thé assassination of Mr. Rajiv Gaadhi, [
'nas expresseq my apprehension that even
though the killer might be identified, the
forces behind the killer would remain un-
identified. 1n the case of Mrs. Indira
Gandhi’s assassination also, I said that the
Lillers ware hanged but the forces behind
the killers remained unidentificd and the
apprehension expressed at that t{ime
has mow come ont be true. The
key accused-turned-approver is  dead.
T used the word “dead” but actually I do
not know whether it was a suicide or
fiomic’d: The hon. Home Minister made
4 stalement yesterday which  willy-nilly
admits that it was a case of suicide. But
after geing through the statement, [ wish
the" present hon, Home Minister would
have remained on this side as he was on
the 3rd and 4th June and faced this type
of statement from the previous Govern-
ment ang  snught clorifications. What
would he_have done ? He would have said:
“Ig it a staiement coming from the Union
Homg AMinister on this important issue™?
The. kiljer of Kennedy was also  killed.
Even ju the case of Mrs. Indira Gandhi
.also tae Inde-Tibetan  Border  Police
‘jawap kiiled one of the assassins of Mrs.
Jndira, Gandhi at the very same place
immediately after - she- was. assassinafed,
.\Q{ber& is that jawan now?._ Gould tie
would know.why faat assassin was killed
~by thf- ITBP iawan? As far as my in-
formation goes the TTBP iawan has taken
retirement and is now living jn recluse
-in, Himachal Pradesh in a very big farm.
Wherefrom he owned that farm? It is not
s0 simple that a person. the key accused
~whe was arres‘ed had escaped and there-
after- he comm tted suicide. It was a sheer
case of murdec of the key accused who
turned out to He an approver so that the
forces behind the assassination remain
unidentified. The Verma Commission has
-Been asked to inquire into the security
lapses if there had been any. The previous
"Prime Minister was right when he said
-that thers must have béen a security lapse:

-
~
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otherwise Mr. Rajiv Gandhi would not

have been killed. He also said that if

there was any act of commission or any

act of omission tha; would be found out.
May I know trum the hon. Home Minister

who are in charge of the security of the

VVIP persons like Mr. Rajiv Gandhi?

You have a cell, a very smali cell, a very
powerful cell consisting of very important

officials like the Director, IB, etc., which

is responsible for maintaining and ensur-

ing the security of tne Prime Minister ang

VVIPs, That cell was responsible for
maintaining and ensuring the security of

Rajiy Gandhi. Whethe; on the part of that
cell, which was responsible for maintain-

ing and ensuring the security of Rajiv

Gandhi, there wag any acy of commission

or omission or security lapse, is being in-

vestigated by Justice Verma Commission.

Under that very «ell, the SIT is func-

tioning. The SIT is functioning under the

same officers whose conduct is being in-. .
vestigated by tne Verma Commission. It is
proper to keep all these officers still in

the office? Nowhere is the world does it

happen. -A judicial commission ha; been

set up to inquire into any security lapse

or act of commission or omission in

maintaining security, There werz certain
officers who were responsible for ensuring

security. They are still in office and under.
them, this SIT i< investizating and hslp-

ing the Commission! And by this SIT in-

vestigation, would yoy succeed in idenli-
fyine the Kkillers and the forces behind the

killers? So. Mr. Vice-Chairman, T would

nut a simnle question. Is the Union Home

Minister prepared to take action against

those senior officials wha were TeSponsi-
ble for maintaining and ensuring the

security of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi and whose

conduct is under investication by  the

YVerma Commission? And, is the Union

Home Minister in view of this latest inh
cident. prepared to change the investiza-

ting agencv and constitute a special in-

vestigation acency, a separate investigating

agency, divectly under the control of the

Verma Commission? Thank vou.

SHRI JOHN F. FRRNANDES (Goa):
Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir. we all know that
this investigation is ervy important not
only because it inquires into me denth
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of a national leader and a world states-
man but also because tor the fust time
in the history of international terrorism,
a 'numan swcide bomber was used to kill
a great leader.

The statement of the hon. Minister ap-
pears very strange because Mr. Shanmu-
gam surrendered himself for police pro-
tection on the 17th instant. It is strange
that he sought to escape. Secondly, Mr.
Shanmugam was in the custody and juris-
diction of the Central investigation autho-
tities, that is, the CBIL and the SIT. We
cannot imagine how the two local police
constables were used. A suspicion arises
whether Mi. Shanmugam was gwven in the
custody of the Jocal police constables to
have a false encounter. Was he handed
over to their custody for execution?

Thirdly, whenever a government official
is charged with negligence of his duty,
pending inquiry, ecither magisterial or de-
partmental, it is the normal practice to sus-
pend the official. There were six senior-
most CBI officers present in the bungalow
and no action has been taken to suspend
them. I want a reply from the Hcme
Minister. Sir, we have read in the reports
that way back in October 1990. there
was a conspiracy hatched to assassinate
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi and it was the duty of
the IB and the RAW to alert the Govern-
ment of India and Mr. Rajiv Gandhi about
the conspiracy. I feel they have totally
failed in their duty. The main task of the
Verma Commission, according to the
statement of the Home Minister, made
on 17th instant, i3 to find out whether
any indiivduals were responsible for his
security and if there was any lapse on
the part of these individuals. 1 think, the
whole blame has been put on the Tamil
Nadu police and the Central agencies
have been kept away from its purview.
I want to know from the hon., Minister
whether he would expand the purview of
the Verma Commission to include the 1B,
the RAW, the CBI and the SIT under
its purview. It was mentioned in the
statement that Mr, Shanmugam was
taken to the remote village on the 18th
‘instant and the search had started at
5 PM and it continued on the pext day,
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on the 19th instant till 9 AM and some
explosives and some transmilters were re-
covered. May I know from the hon.
Minister whether this was the only booty
that was recovered or he had disclosed
some more information which would lead
to more recovery ?

DR. YELAMANCHILI SIVAJI (Andhra
Pradesh): Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, this
Government came into existence on the
sympathy wave after the assassination of
late Shri Rajiv Gandhi. But 11 is very
unfortunate that this Government is so
callous as far as investigation of assassj-
nation is concerned. It has bcen ment.on-
ed in the statement of the hon. Home
Minister that Shanmugham was engaged
in smuggling. Was he arrested under
COFEPOSA or FERA ? It has been re-
ported in a section of the press that Veda-
ranyam and its surroundings in a s'retch
of 50 kms. is a heaven for the LI'TR acti-
vities because these people can go to Jaffna
within 30 to 40 minutes in a motor-boat.
Knowing pretty well that the LTTE acti-
vities are going on for quite some time—
for the last one decade or so ia that
area—the department was so callous and
careless that they did not think it proper
to bandcuff the prime suspect, who was
so much a source of information at Veda-
ranyam. It has been reported that Mr.
Shanmugham was not handcuffed while
he was under the custody of the police.
In 1975, during emergency. when we&
were arrested under MISA, the Govern-
ment did not bother to exempt us from
handcuffing. But at the same time. & ner-
son of Shanmugham’s imvortance in the
case could not be handcuffed It has also
been reported that there is iack of coordi-
nation among the various agencies—the
SIT. the CBI and the State police. What
steps have been taken by the Government
to see that some coordination may come
into existence ? The main point is. whether
it is a homicide or a suicide. The post-
mortem report disclosed that there was
no fracture of the hvoid bone ¥f he hvoid
bone was not fractured. it may not be
a suicide and it is a homicide. On the
other hand. the body is close tn the bro~ch
of the tree that it conld not be denoted
as a suicide or a hanging. Some throttting
might have taken place and later there
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is a possibility that the dead body may
be hanging even after the death took place.
So it can be homicide too. Sir, Mr. wiala-
viya mentioned that Shanmugam was a
low-key activist in the Congress Party. Is
it a fact that the previous Governmeni,
ruled by the Congress Party, used Shan-
mugam (o trace Prabhakaran whenever
wanted for negotiaiions ? I would like to
know from the hon. Minister whether it
is a fact or not,

It is a sensational case. I would like
to know from the Minister whe her it
is a fact that at Nagapattinamm no expert
is there with a background of medical
jurisprudence to conduct a poOst-murtem,
In such cases it is the normal practice
to shift the body to some other major
hospital where an expert with medical
jurisprudence is available to do a post-
mortem. In that case why was his body
not shifted to either Madras or Thanjavur
for post-mortem ? I would like to seek
these clarifications from the hoa. Minister.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. NAGEN
SAIKIA): Now Mr. Salaria.

SHRI SHABBIR AHMAD SALARIA
(Jammu and Kashmir): I associate myself
with the sentiments expressed by the hon.
Members on the conduct of the Special
Investigation Team and also with regard
to the apprehensions that they have ex-
pressed as to whether the Team will be
able to deliver the goods. I would like
to ask a few questions in this regard.
First, the statement in para 6 says that
a case of suicide was registered under
gection 174 of the Criminal Procedure
Code and para 8 says that a magisterial
enquiry has now been ordered under
section 176, that is to say, now it i8
found that he was killed while in police
custody. So. do T take it that the first
version, which said that Shanmugam had
run away and died as a result of committ-
jng suicide is incorrect and the second
version that Shanmugam was killed while
in police custody is corerct This needs
to be exnlained. Secondly. it is now clear
that the Snecial Investigation Team is
guilty of gross negligence resufting in the
escape of the accnsed. Is it, ‘herefore,
prover, in view of the seriousness of the
charee and in view of the fact that the
ex-Prime Minister’s murder is under fn-
vestipation. to have the matter in the
hands of such a Snecial Investigation
Team ? The Home Minister mav be eatis-
fied with the conduct of the Team, but
justice shonld not only be done. hut
shonld aleo apnear to have heen done.
Now in the estimation of the Tndian
peonle. this team is euilty of negligence.
UInder the circumstances. will it nor be
proner for the Home Minister to consider
renlacement of the Team with a  view
fo insniring confidence in the minds of
the people? The hon. Minister <hould
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consider and apply his mind to this ques-
tion. These arc not being said for formal
parposes. These are  crucial issues and
they have to be taken sertousiy. If the
story that the man escaped from cusiody
is correct. then the team is guilty of gross
ngeligence and if this is true, why has no
action been taken against the persons res-
ponsible for the escape of that man and
why have they not been hauled up in a
departmental enquiry or suspended? If
the siory that he was killed while in
police custody, the second version, is true,
then the people concerned are liable to be
taken to task or prosecuted according to
Iaw. I am sorry that we are in such a state
of affairs that instead of finding the guilty,
we are now discussing as to what hap-
pened to man who was either an accus-
ed or a witness. That is not very clear.
It is not clear whether Mc. Shanmugam
-was an accused or a witness, If he was an
accused. then why his statemeni under
section 164 was not recorded ?

Last but not least, a case under sec-
-tion 302 has not been registered. I raay
tel! the honourable Minister to take
note of this that within sixty dnys the
challan must go to the court failing which
the challan will become ineffective, Much
time has elapsed and this Team seems (O
be unaware of the law and it may stum-
ble upon such legal impediments and.
ultimately, there will be no case and
these people will go scot-free. 1 would
" likz the Home Minister to reply to these
points. Thank you, Sir.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. NAGEN
SAIKIA): My, Kalita. Not herz. Now,
M:. Bhuvnesh Chaturvedi.

SHRI BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI
_(Rajasthan): Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, 1
am the 21st person in the list and, there-
fore, you will pardon me if I 1epeat some
of the points already made, But I would
like to invite the attention of the hon.
Home Minister and also the whole House
to one thing, that is, the mternational
svstem of killing persons and destroying
evidence. In our continent, the first per-
son who was murdered and 1 whose
murder the evidence was destroyed was
Mr. Liaguat Ali. He was murdered and
the evidence was destroyed. Then, Mr.

"disheartening everybody and
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Zig-ul-Haq was murdered and the evidence
was destroyed. Then, in our counry,
Indirajy was murdered and ths evidence
was destroyed; Rajivji was killed and ihe
evidence. Earlier, Olof Palme.was muider-
ed and the evidence was desivoyed; John
F, Kennedy was murdered and the evid-
ence was destroyed. So. I would like to
invite the attention of the Home Minis-
ter to the international aspect of such
murders and the political connections, Will
be go into this aspect and establish the
credibility of this Government which is
at stake now ? My friends havs smid that
the people are doubting the SIT and all
that. My submission is that my party
Government is at stake and it is in the
dock now. The Home Minister has not
cared to listen to us. Mr. Home Minister,
your own Ministry, the Home Ministry,
and your own system and your position
are at stake; the position of the Govern-
ment is at stake: and the position of the
party is at stake. Kindly be serious about
it and establish the ciedibility of this
Government which is at stnke because of
these failures. -

You rushed to Madras to snow o the
counatry and the whole world that you
were very serious and the party func-
tionaries organized a meecting. The Con-
gress (I) President and the Genera! See-
retary and two Ministers asked the Gov-
ernment to take steps and, in a  way,
they censured the Governmeat, You rush-
ed to Madias to show to the people, to
convince the people, that you meant busi-
ness. But what happened after two days?

You gave a character certificate to the

SIT. It is very shameful and astound-
ing, Mr. Home Minister, you told the
Press, “I have to issue a statement in the
House. I can't say anything now.”. But
then you agreed to issue that certificate
losing the
credibility, your credibility and the credi-
bility of our party Government. Tt is not
Rajiv Gandhi's murder. He is gone now. ..
(Time Bel)... 1 will take just two or
three minutes. This is a sensitive issue-
apnd I want to put my views on record.

Mr. Minister, you have said and claim-
ed that Mr. Shanmugam had surrendered.
It is against all human psychology that:
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a person who surrenders can kill himself
afier a few days. When he surrendercd,
he was knowing the consequences of his
surrender, and he knew how 1he Investi-
gation Team would behave with him, how
jt would torture him. So, it is beyond
human belief, it is against all human psy-
chology. that a person who surrenders
commtits suicide. Therefore, Mr. Home
Minister. you must give a convincing reply
to this question because this is against all
human psychology. -

Then, you have accused, you have made
charges. that he was a smuggler. We are
not poing to defend him. He may be a
smuggler, he may be a notorious perscn.
But was he ever prosecuted and convicted
for these offences? You wust tell the
House whether he was convicted for seri-
ous things and he was convicted for smug-
gling, and you must tell us in confidence.
(Time Bell rings)

Please bear with me. In ordinary cases,
in very ordinary cases the Sub-Inspector
1s suspended pending inquiry, and at least
to create confidence among the people
and among the countrymen you should
have suspended your people till the in-
vestigation is completed. But you did not
.even suspend them. You issued a certifi-
cate, That means you are prejudicing the
investigation against them, and the Magis-
terial and the CBI inquiry is just an eye-
wash.

Sir, it is said in your statement that a
white dhoti and white baniyun were found

- abandoned in = dry canal a little away
from the Inspection Bungalow, Was it

~-hecessary thing that a person who is hing-
- hig himself was giving a dhoti, an under-
wear and baniyan to the investigation agen-
ctes ? This is utterly unconvincing. You
tnust convince us—not only convince the
House but convince the whole country. The
whole credibility of the Government is at
stake. I will, therefore, expect that the
Minister will take a serious stand on all
-these things before giving any certificate
to the investigating agencies.

- . THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. NAGEN
"SAIKIA): Shri Khaleelur Rahman. Please
be brief as much as you can. .
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SHR!I MOHD. KHALEELUR RAH-
MAN (Andhra Pradesh): Thank you, Sir,
for giving me this opportunity. Just two
ar three questions 1 want (o ask.

First, the way in which Shunmugu«ni was
ieported to have escaped frum the orrest
in the presence of a battety of | olice
officials leads to a strong suspicion that
it cannot happen without the connivance
of the police. I would, therefore, like to
ask the hon. Home Minister whether the
Government has taken any steps ) find
out any nexus or link between Shanmisgam
and the local police.

Second, it is mentioned in the statement
that the lnquest Panchnama and  post-
mortem were conducted on 20-7-91. Today
is 25-7-91. It is already six days. Why is
there a delay in the inquest repor: and
post-mortem report for such a long time)?

Third, it is mentioned in the siaiement
that Shanmugam escaped under cover of
darkness in spite of the fact that the
policemen present there went out at once
to chase the accused and raised an iarm.
I would, therefore, like to ask the hon.
Home Minister whether torches were pro-
vided to the police personnel on duty and
whether there is a residential or commer-
cial area around the building where Shan-
mugam was kept.

Fourth, it is mentioned that the body
of the accused was found hanging trom
the branch of a tree by means of a rope.
I would like to know, what is the height
between the said tree branch and earth?

PROF. SOURENDRA BHATTACHAR-
JEE (West Bengal): Mr. Vice-Chairman.
Sir, I have great appreciation for the
straight manner of talking of cur Home
Minister, from my own experience regard-
ing this aspect of the matter on different
occasions. But in this particular case, 1 am
constrained to say that the Minister did
injustice not only to the House but also
to himself by presenting such a statement.
The Home Minister went to Madras, went
to Sriperumbudur. Perhaps the visit to the
Shankaracharya was in connected—might
been to draw energv. But in any
case, he will inform ws about
the exact state of investment into

4,00 p.M.
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the assassination of Rajiv  Gandhi.
No doubt, there are references that 14
persons have <o far been arrested. Thai
is including Shanmugara or excluding him
is not clear. In conclusion, he says some-
thing. That po!nt has been referred to
earlier. He told the press that he would
not comment anything regarding the Shan-
mugam affnir before moling a statement
before the Parliaoment. I it now consi-
dered that 1t weunld have bezn proper on
his part not to tell the press that the
investization was being conducted on
correct lines? The matter of  Shanmu-
gam is a part of the investigation. It
has gone awry, in diverse ways. The
statcment made by the Home Minister
is baffling.  The person sarrendered;
he was arrested and taken to a place for
investipaticn. What was the investigation?
Then he was given food at 9.45 p.m.,
six hours and forty-five minutes later.
Then he went out to wash. Why in an
inspection bungalow it was required to
go ontside? That has to be explained.
Has anybody accompanied him? From
the statement of the Minister it is not
clear whether the two Constables accom-
panied him outside the room. That
should have been more categorically and
clearly stated. And why has this division
of job been made hetween the Dy. S.P.
and two Inspectors in the room in which
he was given the food? Then, the DIG
and the SP in the other room. did they
not constitute the team to look after
the custody of Shanmugam? In Bengali,
there is a saving: Nchi Sishu Lankapure
suni na hasibe ekathd® Tt means, in

Lanka, there is mnot a child even
who would believe this word that
this was a case of suicide. Who

have heard that before suicide, a person
left his dhoti and baniyan in a dry canal?
And then he was wearing a blue lungi
as if he was aeainst the white colour.
And his underwear has been explained
in a peculiar manner—there were stains
which looked lke something. How that
came? What was the explanation? Sir,
Y am just reminded of omne book. T
had an occasion to read the book, “The
Day of the Jackal”. That was in
connection with an  attempted mur-
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der of Charles Je Gaulle of France. The
French Suerete  frusirated  that effort.
But in our country, we are witnessing
that the apparatus that was in charge of
restruining the Jackal has totally failed.
And the Home Minister owes it to the
House (0 give a full esplaration make
a clean breast of it and not try to
shield those who were responsible with
the entire investigation process. Thanv
you. Sir,

SHRI P. UPENDRA: Mr. Vice-Chair-
man, before | put some questions, 1 wonld
like 10 tell the House that while condem-
ning the lacity shown by the officials at
the lower level in allowing Shanmugam
to escape and then get killed or commit
suicide, we should not gloss over the fact
that some quick resulis were obtained by
thz SIT in the beginning, in the first few
days. As many as 12 peisons were appre-
hended and they were almost nearer to
solving the mystery behind the assassina-
tion. At this stage this has happenedl. 1
personally feel that some officials at the
lower level must have been tackled to
sabotage the inquiry and scuttle the in-
quiry. Scme obvious questions have al.
ready been put. There are some more
points which necd explanation.
One is, when Shanmugam  offered
to tell  evervthing, he  expressed
aporehensions  about his own  safety
and the safety of his family, In spite of
that, why adequate protection was not
given to him and why he was allowed to
go to his own house at Kodiakkadu and
spend three hours there to have lunch
with his family? One of the press reports
says that no armed escort was sent with
him because ‘his nride would be hurt’. Tt
is a very strange explanation given. Secon-
dly, one report says that when ne Tleft
travellers’ bungalow, at that time two po-
lice constables. who were put on duty,
were actually serving food to the officials
in the next room. Nobody was with him
at that time. It is not correct to say that
any policeman was there and he vent out
to wash and then. They say after he
escaped. he visited one house. It is a po-
lice report. Whose house was it? Where
did he on? Whn did he meet there? How
is it that between 8§ p.m. when he was
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supposed to have escaped and 5 a.m. when
the hanging took place, in about 9 hours,
in a small town with less than 25000 po-
pulation, the police could not apprehend
him particulurly when his body was found
just two kilometres from Kodiakkadu?
Then who were the local people entrusted
with his protection? Whether any inquiry
was made into their background ond their
antecedents I want to know. What disci-
plinary action has been taken uagainst
them? Another inexplicable thing is. the
SIT—I referred to it on the i7th also
when this question came up—is giving
doily publiicty to whatever they achieve.
Tn a case of this type when so many loose
ends are to be tied, why the SIT or the
CBI thought it necesary to give publicity
on a daily basis to everything they are
doing? Bven in this casc also .the report
says, a complete video-recording was done,
Trom the time he wags taken to Kodiakka-
du of all the vlaces he had gone and the
people who accompanied him. And a part
of the video-recording was shown on the
Madras Doordarshan jn the news. Why
did they show it and thus put other people
also who accompanied him, to similar
risk? They will also be identified it at all
somebody is after them. Somebody has to
explain why such publicty was siven and
with what motive. T have received a copy
of the telegram sent to the Home Min-

ister and the Prime Minister from the
wife of Shanmugam, Shrimati Bhawani,
and it say: “My husband Kodiakhadn

Shanmugam alias Yayaram arresfed by
CRY as the thitteerth accused in the Rajiv
murder case. My husband was murdered
by CBIL T want justice. Please take action.”
I want to know whether the Home Minis-
ster has received a similar telegram and
whether that lady has been contacted and
whv <he has the nnnrehension about CBI's
killing her husband.

Then there i8 a comic interlude also.
One report savs his body was cremated
under very tight security in his native
village. We can, of course, understand the
police actions. Therefore, all this indicates
that there is a clear case of homicide. not
suiclde. The Home Minster might taunt us
that we are showing etrxaordinary interest
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in this case. The whole nation is interest-
ed to know the remifications of the con-
spiracy which led to the assassination of
Mr. kv Ganahi. Very irresponsible state
ments . tete made by responsible Congress
leaders ai cusnig some of the leaders in
the South. In that context, everybody is
eager t3 konow about the progress of
this enquiry. This bungling could have been
avoided and somebody has to answer for
this kind of incident.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY
(Uttar Pradesh): Mr. Vice-Chairmen, this
matter is becoming curiouser and curionser
as we go on. It reads like an Agpatha
Christy mystery story-murder. investigas
tion then suicide or murder—deepning the
mystery. I know the position of the 1{fome
Minister including the position of the
House itself. If the Home Minister can
give siraight answers to all our doubts and
miseivings, no further questions on this
would be needed. But the suspicion has
deepened.

T hove with me the photo of the person
Shanmugam, who has died by hanging.
Anybody can see the photograph. His feet
are almost touching the ground and the
rope has dropped from the branch of the
tree to the very ground and it does not
look like hanging at all. Tt looks like a
person heing haneed after death. Anybody
can see that. J do nmot want to come to
anv indeement. T am only raising a sus-
picion. My only concern is that we are
investigating one of the greatest assassina-
tions of the decade in this country. 1t is
an exiraordinary criminal  investization
and the whole countrv is exercised over
it. Tn such a cuse such a colossal nesli-
gence has been seen. Why this colossal
in this neeligence deliberate or nat deli-
berate ? The ered to cooperzte with the
investigation answer has got to be found.
A friend here said that a person who had
surrendered to co-operate with the invesfi-
gation would not hang himself. The oplice
version is also the same. The person was
cooperating with the SIT in its investiga-
tion. Even he was not handcuffed, he was
freed and he was allowed to =o to see his
family members. He was given sufficient
freedom. There is also a different back-
ground to this. Barlier, Shanmugzim had
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complained about the harassment and tot-
ture by the police and pleaded for the
presence of advocates. These are contra-
dictions. But as per the varsion off the
SIT, the person was cooperating. I am
amazed as to why this person was taken
to his native village. That has to be ex-
plained. He was taken to the village where
he had his family members and zlso the
LTTE men operating. They say that he
was a known smuggler. His smuggling
activities were carried on in his own land
or around his Jand. Then, why was he
taken there? Did they want to find out the
materials hidden there? Assuming that,
why did they loosen the scurity and vigi-
lance on him ? They said that he had es-
caped in the dark, after dinner. Two cons-
tables were always there with him even in
the dark. So, if he could escape from their
custody and vigilance, what are we to
make out of it? The only suspicion is that
he would have been able to beat up those
constables and escaped. But he was a lean
man. He could not have overpowered two
constables. That means, the only inference
is that; there must have been some collu-
sion between him and the police. The
senior officials were sitting pretty in the
tourist bungalow, doing what. T do not
know. He escapes. May be, on his own,
or, in collusion with the police. But he
was found hanging near the tourist bung-
alow itself. Tt is mot very far off.
It is very mnear. But the police were
searching and searching the whole world
when his body was very near the bungalow
itself. Look at the way the body is hang-
ing there. According to the description
given by the Home Minister, ihe upper
cloth is not there. The dhoti is not there.

A perosn, who hangs himself will not re-
move his dhoti, the upper cloth and all
that. T do not know why. Why should a
person remove his cloth before hanging
himself? What for? My friend. Mr. Ram
Jethmalani, is sitting here. He is an
expert in criminal law. He is a criminal
lawyer. He is an authority on law and, I
think, he will throw light on this. But for
a layman like me, it is beyond me to
understand how a person wanting to hang
himself hangs himself almost naked. I do
naot tnow. -
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Sir, I do not want to take much time.
I know you are short of time. Lastly, 1
would ask, where did Shanmugam get the
rope, a very long rope, for hanging? Is
the LTTE involved in this? Is the police
involved in this? Is there a link, is three a
nexus, between the police, the LTTE and
Shanmugam? These are matters which
arouse suspicions in our mind. 1 wish the
Home Minister had made a detailed state-
ment covering the various issues. Other-
wise, these questions would not have
arisen at all. This long debate, in the
name of clarifications, would mnot have
been there. It would have been short.
But now, after his statement,
our doubts get deepened. It is
an extraordinary development which we
never expected to happen when such a
major criminal investigation is taking place
in the country.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. NAGEN
SAIKIA): The next speaker is Dr. Nagen
Sajkia. T think he is not in his seat. If one
is not in his seat. he should not be called.
Therefore, T would call, in his place, Shri
Ram Jethmalani.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: Thank
you, Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir. There
are two factors which must be

borne in our mind. This murder—I am not
talking of the murder of Shanmokem or
the suicide of Shanmugam; 1 am talking
of the murder of Rajiv Gandhi—was a
murder which was diabolical in its con-
ception. It was more diabolical. In its
planning and frighteningly diabolical in
its final execution. With this background,
you must further bear in mind that you
'are dealing with a bunch of desperate
people whose mind has been so condition-
ed with hate that their own life and the
risk of death does not matter at all. Yoy
are dealing with such desperate charac-
ters. . .
Now, my friend suggested that it fis
against human psyche that somebody
should surrender under these circumstanc-
es. He is right. But these people are usilall‘
caught before they are officially shown té
be in the custody of the police, and tﬁe
mterregnum is always used for the. gur-
pose of softening their  response a
bringing about a co-opérating mind. We
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all know how it is done. It is not necessary
to go into this. But seeing the native of
the questions asked and the statements
which are beitg made, I almost feel like
praying to God: ‘Oh God' they do not
know what they are saying’. They are
only trying to strengthen the case of the
main accused in the investigation which
is going on into this diabolical murder.

I hope the Home Minister will not
resist to this temptation and yield more
information than is necessary. Sir, escapes
from custody have taken place from the
highest security prisons where there have
been electrically-charged fences, electromic
surveillance devices and the best kind of
armed personnel and guards. The great
Shivaji Maharaj had escaped from Aurang-
zeb’s custody with all the paraphernalia
of security which Aurangzeb had created
against him. Charles Sobhraj escaped from
a high security Tihar prison. So, escapes
are known and, Sir, some escapes are in-
evitable because our law is a civilized law,
The best way of preventing an escape is
to keep manacled, in chain and handcuff
every 24 hours an under-trial prisoner or
any other under-trial suspect so that no-
body can escape, but that is not the
civilized jurisprudence and law of this
country, We always relax. And once we
relax, there are bound to be some instan-
ces, rare instances, of escape and this is
one of those instances in which I am not
prepared to lay the blame at the door of
the SIT. Franklv, as a Member sitting
on this side, the manner jin which the
charges have been traded by the Treasury
Benches against the Home Minister,
against SIT and the investigation team
and so on, I would have sat quiet and
enjoyed the fun, but the record must be
put straight. After all, I do not want the
main jinvestigation to be jeopardised, be-
cause the more questions you ask and
the more disclosures take place, the more
material will be in the possession of the
accused who will ultimately be tried.
Somebody suggested that the Home Minis-
ter must rush to Madras and go and pre-
sonally sit there. The best argument that
he will provide for the accused, who is
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eventually going to be tried, is that there
was a political interference to this investi-
gation and the police did not do their
duty under the Criminal Procedure Code.
So, I hope the Home Minister will resist
these pressures stoutly and will certainly
not interfere with the investigation and
let the officers investigate this case.

In the background of this diabolical
plannig aad execution and in the back-
ground of the character of the accused
persons involved, I think SIT deserves the
highest gongratulations for the manner in
which they have condncted the investiga-
tion and the extraordinary success which
they have achieved, I am, on the contrary,
wondering why we do not devote so much
attention to the jnvestigation of death of
other less important persons because in
the eye of law an ex-Prime Minister or a
Prime Minister is as important as any
common man and the death of everybody
is important. But, Sir, at least in this case
there has been an extraordinarily alert
investigation. I am surprised and I am
very heartily pleased that so much pro-
gress hag been made bearing in mind the
diabolical execution and desperate cha-
racter of these accused persons.

Now, the question is, what happened
to Shanmugam? Somebody said—T am
surprised that this kind of allegation
should be made against SIT team—that
they have been parties to the escape. Why
should the SIT assist the escape of this
man since he was cooperating and om
that very day he bad yiclded very valu-
able information and had taken them to
a place where they actually seized a large
number of armaments and other material
which are used for the commission of
offence? But then they say, “How did he
die?” One thing must be borne in mind
that an accused in the position of Shan-
mugham has two important motives for
his life to come to an end. One motive is
the usuval escape from third degree be-
cause, be sure that these kind of trained
people do not suddenly surrender and
suddenly cooperate with the police unless
there has been some tremendous applica-
tion of the usual methods of which we
are all aware. Second, they are always af-
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raid that if they cooperate and are seen
to cooperate, their erstwhile accomplices
will wreak vengeance upon them and that
vengeance might be more terrible than to
end your life. To my mind, as a criminal
lawyer and as a person wWho knows cir-
cumstantial evidence, I am quite satisfied
that this is a vase of escape and suicide
and there is nothing more diabolical in-
volved in this case. Nobody from a pic-
ture can find opt whethey a person was
hanged on the tree after he was dead
or before he was dead. Nobody
can do that. This is a matter of detailed
postmortem examination, forensic exami-
nation and so on and so forth. Therefore,
Sir, let us not derail, lel us not weaken,
the original investigation which is taking
place: let not the investigation be con-
fused with another investigation within an
investigation The most important investi-
gation is the murder of the late Rajiv
Gandhi.

Sir, if one of the acsused has died, he
has already met his just desserts. Now God
will deal with him. You forget about it
and proceed with the investigation, and I
suggest that no case is made out for any
attack on the SIT which is donig a won-
derful job. I am not an admirer of the CBI
and the police force of this country. I
know that they misbehave in many cases
and they don't investigate cases in many
cases and Y know perfectly well that I have
been fighting the CBJ for not conducting
investigations properly in many cases but,
at least in this case. thev have conducted
the investigation perfectly for which I
hope, some day they will be rewarded.

But, Sir, T want to ask two questions
of the honourable Minister, After all,
Sir, when an important statement is made
on the floor of the House, you must give
to honorable Members that information
which is strictly relevant and throw some
light upon the issues involved. Now, what
is the point—this is the result of total
carelessness; some bureaucrats. some offi-
cers, draft that statement, the Government
okays it and puts it before the House—
in saying that the white dhoti and white
banian of Shri Shanmugam were found
abandoned in a dry canal a litfle away
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and that there were some staing on his
underwear which looked like stains of a
human secretion? Anybody who knows a
little bir of medical jurisprudence knows
that when you have so much pressure
that when you are ultimately dead, all
humun exerctions, including faecal matter,
come out, And it is not even semen. It is
somethinz which looked like semen. Why
is the Home Minister giving us this kind
of trivialities and details which are totally
unimportant and, on the contrary, create
some kind of a confusion? So, Sir they
should be careful in furnishing this mate-
rial before the House and, any more mate~
rial that comes before the House, I hope,
will be carefully sifted so that the main
investigation is not thwarted or in any
sense frustrated.
Thank you, Sir. -
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SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: Sir, the assassina-
tion of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi has been a
colossal tragedy. The nation is still reeling
under its shock and has not yet recovered
from it. One of the things which could
heal the wounds to some extent and has-
ten the recovery would be to see that those
who are guilty of this heinous and diabo-
lical act are arrested, brought to book

.!
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and punished accordingly to law. The
longer we take over this process, the
greater is going to be the uneasiness of
the nation, the sorrow of the people of
this country. Therefore, it is indeed a
matter not only of great sorrow, great
shock, but a matter of shame that in so
sensitive, so dastardly, so diaboligal an
assassination we should allow these lapses
to happen. There is no excuse at all,

Madam Minister is here. She is talking
down the notes. There is one thing I have
thought of. Ordinarily, being a believer
in the rule of taw, I go all out in defence
of the protector of law. But I find no ex-
cuse at all in their favour. What has been
missed or what has been so succinctly put
is that we have lost a very very vital link.
We have all seen last Sunday onthe TV
Mr. Shanmugam leading to the disclosure
of the cache of arms and other things.
But that is not the only thing, What has
been missed is what is contained in this
statement:

“Futher, his men reportedly helped
to arrange for reception, accommodatiorn
and transport on the day of landing of
the killer group including Thanu.”
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Here was one man who knew every mem-
ber of the assassination team, and it is a
matter of regret that this one man who
knew them, is no more.

I do not have to emphasise that this is
a case which will rely very strongly on
circumstancial evidence. In circumstantial
evidence you have a chain which is com-
plete. which completes the guilt round
the neck of the accused. and evenif one
link of that chain is weak, is loose, is not
there. under our system of law which says
that it is better to let 99 persons go free
rather than hang one innocent victim,
the consequences can be terrible. We have
paid the price of that in the Indira
Gandhi’s assassination pase.

At the end of the statement there is &
homily. Why these crocodile tears that
the investigation will be proceeded with
vigorously?

SHRI E. BALANANDAN (Kerala):
What else should he say?
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SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: 1 do hope that
people had applied their mind. Something
so serious has happened. After all
these things have happened I am not sur-
prissd when the certificate came from
my hon. friend, Mr. Ram Jethmalani. 1
never understood this logic at all that
there are escapes. He referred to Shivaji.
as if Shivaji and Shanmugam are in the
same bracket. I am totally amazed
He referred to Charles Sobhraj, I
could not understand what he was
trying to say. I can only say that
he was totally out of his mind.
When he gave that certificate. . ...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
SAIKIA): Pelase seek your own
clarifications, Please do not com-
ment on others statement.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: I am entitled
to. I will invite a ruling. He has
said that no action should be taken

(NAGEN

against. .. (Interruptionsy .. What T am
saying is that this is a far more
serious and fundamental issue of

the rule of law. I will not refer to
his name. He said that nothing
should be done. Just take it to ifs
logical  conclusion. Tomorrow if
somebody says that because there
are murders in the society, no mur-
derer should be punished, hecause
there are rapes in the society, no
raipst shuold be punished, this will
become an extraordinary argument.
1t has to be rejected outright. T am
quite amazed that it has been stated
in this House.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
NAGEN SAIKIA): He has every
right to seek clarifications and he

has sought his clarifications. Now
you seek your clarifications. You
need not comment on other Mem-
bers' clarifications.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: What I am
saying is that.. . (Interruptions) . . .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.

NAGEN SAIKIA): The Home M‘inis-
-ter will reply to your clarifications.

[25 JULY 1991}
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SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: The debate is
a combination of the various idess
which are thrown in this House. I
may agree with some points. 1 am
agreeing with the hon. Member,
Shri Chaturanan Mishraji when he
said: “A vital link is lost. How are
we going to complete the investiga-
tion successfully?” I agree with my
friend, Mr. Swaminathan though I
do not agree with my friend belong-
ing to my party that only CBI
should not be in charge of the in-
vestigation. But if there is any in-
formation available with the Madras
Police, I do not think that 4 crime
like this can be solved by the CBI
without the cooperation and assisi-
ance of the local police wherever
it is required. They may requirs
the assistance in Delhi. They may
require the assistance jn Bombay.
They certainly require it in Tamil
Nadu. This heinous crime has not
only taken the life of one of the
most precious sons of this country
but it has caused some  kind of
instability to this country. Sudderly
you find that  the tallest of the
leaders disappearing from the scene.
When that kind of thing is being
investigated, to say that you will
not allow CBI to cooperate with
the Tamil Nadu police or you will
not allow them tp cooperate with
the Maharashtrag police or with the
Punjab police because you may find
that there are links hetween the

Punjab militants, and the Kashnir
militans,
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the secessionists, the
Pakistani elements and so many
other foreign hands is not correct.
You have to take the assistance
even from the Interpol and other
agencies in this field. So anybody
tomorrow can get up and say:

“Well, I have a certificate from Mr.
Ram Jethmalani that nothing should
be done against it I think it is
wrong. We should take action
against those who were present in
that bungalow and in whose pre=-
sence Shanmugam escaped. 1 think
this is the least thing that can be



267 Clarl'ﬁcations'on the statement [RAJYA SABHA] the Custody and subsequent

re. escape from

[Shri Murlidhar Chanderkant Bhandare]

done; otherwise you will have no
investigation at all. The least that
should be done is that everybody

who was present in the travellers
bungalow should be suspended. I
say it with a sense of resopnsibility
If there be a lurking apprehension,
if there be a lurking doubt that the
investigation is infiltrated by the
people who are there, to say that
there is no fair investigation, then,
there will Dbe no end to it. I go
further even those officers who were
responsible in placing these people
in that travellers' bungalow, they
should be made accountable and in
fact at least some of them should
be suspended.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN' , (DR.
NAGEN SAIKIA): Please conclude.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: I will take only
two minutes. There is one thing
which I want to say and that is, all
the things are very, very suspicious.
I do not want to go into the aspect
of the rope. I do not want to go
into many other things. There are
reports that he was allowed to go
to his house also. I do not go into
that also. But I will not end before
I express my grave reservations—
and I am not very happy to make
them—that every such incident end-
angers the safety of Soniaji, Rahul
and Priyanka  because if it is so
easy to get out of the coustody, of
the most sophisticated team, how
easy it will be to do many other
things! [ cannot even imagine, I
would like the hon, Home Minister
to clearly explain from  where he
got the rope, how he escaped, what
action has been taken and, last but
not the least, when they will get at
tha one-eyed Jack.
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g FET 2 (awa W ogR) SES
grz ot gurgy aewe, § §v T,
AT FAET A% g WL AEa
ar Ty off aqr awar 2 fF snrﬁat
@a feat & o of Qe-ady &
fone sat gt duard af ?ogae
&R F AaE % Ffum Ao,
a g Jg 9sr qf ? ag RN
aqf&mﬁ famr &, a8 mea WY
TAY G930 T B

iy T wet & arg, §
arAE q T St & sgm s e
Ao ag 2 fp o9 swaw #
dAnd Fafees o g ¥ 4% ¥
AT W 2, A AEd s & oFwAr
Frgar § fx o At & 3T
FAX g fopar T ST, @ew
AT T grg a1 F B /AW AT,
ag arfaT gFomEedts ¥ gy gu W
@ g #r =ear grag, av fafwaa
' ¥ uxomrfedte ¥ mftywrfwal
q¢ W S¥AETyF fueg A

@i & s agar g 5w
T ST, A S AhEr ®Ed
A Aa T A, gma fa
A SR MY AT FAT F HIw A
FTH AT AT AR AT T FIHF,
ity gmrr fafeqa &0 3 7@

g N 3 F R X ar wf
Afre 3q &w &

mp 4
P
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[# TraRw aEn]

F ogar F I A FE AT A A
gl fwar srar afgg ) gR wrA §
fis "@odtonre TF IZT ATT qTAT
& T fagaadia gem %, afed Iad
W1 gEarHT AN &7 v_Y § q:r“r feafq
¥ 3a a9 ¥ wWfw $‘r§ AN FA-
FREWNAT A FAAE A A R
@ fawa ¥ Far wq?rg“r £T ¢ §
F qr § & A AdEr S A
AFAT AEAT F |

St Wige,  WETR SH W
RIS (IAX Waw) : AL, IO f&A
g I QEA F AT whE ey
F g ¥ fqafaq § gy 3}W @
oL T Fragy 32| I IT aaq
g 1T FE AT fr faq 0% ¥,
e AUF F i frar ofufeifcs
FOF ¥ ISAF Ay AT ®Y gear
Fr n’ia‘rgsf arar § fF ¥ mwT
T[T 93 9 TEART § 0 Fvoag o
#gr a1 fr ¥B arw wgd  arfeear
# faa 3@ s fomr @ gx #r
AqTIT T AT WX AT aF I A
Fr AFQ § W gUIA A @A AN
gra faq awg & A8 95g T fyege
T a® & T gayr wrfgd faar ar
f ST T 3 Fed AT I
- (B a'agmg'ﬁ T
g qga qfewa 3 % agf g wd ?
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
NAGEN SAIKIA): Please seek clari-
fications and don’t make a speech.

Don’t make a speech. I am not
going to allow you to make a speech.
Now please seek your clarifications.

M AEgeR. WEw 6 AW
oEdw ¢ A 7R aar & v e
T 7 T &Y tg’t%sﬂt qORTH
F 97 g ¥ s Egw & q@IFA
g‘%%w#ﬁ%waﬁﬂﬁt qTRT
qrdra faadt & w9qdr  dar @a’r
¥\ 2w fafretavgs 7 O Fu O
9% fear 3 A1 I|F g ¥ e
g & ot mm?@%rarmi & IgFY
IH qarawar & f ¥ a pat
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Y I P a8 | A wgdt fow
g @ ¢ faa¥ amy s@@el ¥
AT GFFAT 7 37 Q@ A/ @AW
A AF tar % fFowm ¥ PR w9
# faAr &1 78 @ uw fAeRRne
wET, UF {aegrd aredt & waAde
% a9 ¥ Agw v fafeee a7
I gred ¥ wwawa & § 9 maw
FEAF G AL I ARGT qvAT 144
Aefwdt & wElar ¥ wEr wgeagd
areqy g faas sfee osra aidr F
Frfgdl IF IgAT AT ATAT AT |
fas: 17 fad ¥ @ wew gy mar @
I IE GIFS FT 4AT & I5 ARAN
# arg & 5 avIag) fawiad Al
FTAD |

P qZAT  FAT HAT AT
7 ug & 5 a8 g2 mwvw qudw o
T AR FE AT FER TOE G
aifg I 9T A9 S ® DA
FT A T ST H AT Wewe
feqr & JYU ogAT GAE IT9 TG 8
& #r wopg @3 ®UT gArn, @)
TEAT TR TS L, W T Fars
TS, AT AAT WERY G2 ITY qAAZA
2?7 o I qEet & 6 @
IEATH qars T § g e g Awa
&7 gau, St Hr g w@ewe #r oagA
F a1 wegw fwar g qAT var §
f& I8 gogre w17 T g9 TG 9
FU YR ®WE AW o g fam
9gA 9T W Jaewg AT afew
qURITA AT AEY T afed wIwwT aan
T FAHT AT gAR AT X Har<r
T emEE MY gAeme fwar
T® 789 F frel Y grag § A9t
FaTS A8 FET ATET | AT, NgH
w38 2fe S 14 A ga faafes
#F mx ar fowa fso auw & 47
WAl AERR At AR &, aqg
FAFTG & fF WY 14 & TN ua
13 I T qr IR q||r FE gar
AR ATRHT & ST gy THT FO
ATAATT TEAT § 7 IAET AT IF 13
IrEr A fgwrag FTHEr IS
frar mar &7 #8¢ Qar @ 4 fr
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go faat % aw g fur w1 ot
&A1 gaw & fae #T wgt g
fafreet ®1 fow s=me gar 9@ ?
zafag 37 13 awfegl 1 fewea
FT ®IT Q0T {5 war 91T gmawr
qFAe omikE ggr gw fafiees
agd &t 3@ grsA A g+
Farar Fifgq + agaaga wfwm

= p e S cume st
@ 65 e (Seoy p3) el
R gy il 2 il gul Dy
320 Zagr pae dlale S e o’
- _557" Sy ohe) g yy) K5
et g W & = o L e
o l.ig’.la &ni - ‘13,1: - &5
o Shgple  AAefRanpign ARy y)
S Wme S el oral gl
éw, &S - A an P ,3 _,15
- ot sllyl BB a3t e 5ol
P S WS ep & ) an
of e g oWl g Sl
'..J L.&s ’,Lp ’3 Jﬂ”‘w ‘_!,LQ-
Wy S sl (el Ol
dy  dehy 95 st s Sy e
- &8 L35y ote & ol e P
pd A g o b -l OU
S K iy &5 L3 LS yalb
st Sy g el e SO
gt A B gpe ol ¥y yab
- ugh a3 Ui & a J“n

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. NAGEN
SAIKIA): Please seek clanfications and
don’t make a speech. Don’t make speech.
I am not going to allow you to make
a speech. ow please seek your clarifica-
tions. .

el o &S 2 B 4@a yu

K pRadd ggl = 2 omy om S8

k a o 8 o b e

erde o vl A e g5 0

c2  gxle mapgk 80U gg) oS &qad

koo pgb =2 Jap [oay  logrde

JPYR P RRVIRNG| PR FYRPCN R

+Translation in Arabic Script.
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o b IS 5 R el )
sl 2 Gl ged] s gn
0 Ry Nt TR WP
B oy 5 B e S e
PRSIS joil L Heb 2y K0
Jhed € =l wl 2 ro3iSype 39 &
wwS e S S U, el
e I VRRER Y ¥ DN gt
)"‘ L JRE ¢ LR o &ed
rD’ A = YY) & ‘roi
L,ﬂéb Wl 4 wmale JRuie (aa
pye 9> - A 0 gl e
e L T s P N
llblﬂé ‘.Se M-[:- )é” é. u,ﬁ.«)i ir
20 efud = 15 gm0l (93 o
Wipes L yBU5 o ren
U @Y gt Lo - g e L
L LS JYN VR ) TN o 1 g
wly oS (ued] o3 & Layd S
Ve =blia K b sS - a
- ,;'
<S9Sy Li3 yam
Clgpdd (plydew Ogd ¥y &S & 2y
oot Pla by oyl - L8 Y
e gt ok I8 as wfdy
el S o Wl S Lsise
& Lo ali. > e (ele
W s 2wy e b hee
leufo b S ,’b )',.5 A,& r(:,\&
RPN TR A T 1
gl oK Las - Ut v.gia.hn LS
- A d“&‘u‘&-’t)’%lfé
’)u,l& -2 (gL gb G 8y
e S I TSI
bugl 8y 48 (ppusmie any & oy
L Sl R oy <5 & 8
-a ln ad PK » o _onee -l
uun,kewf&fedh&mn
Sl pRdz & Jalo ohtS &yl
Bl gl 2 LS Llogy 4kl o8 yayd
i Ymer o)l wagr oyl L8
Wl W el gyl aakyydle
e ela gw S S
oydd - Aale UpS e jladf s
Sy I S & el
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Ligo | ;,s.ﬂ.\. & - e oyt
A58 1 ol ol @3 I &S
o] f’"’ Lwa] ggS oS bl 93
w'..o,.bw &S e r‘.l.: ys 2
SUr o ol Sl - 2 L,
Graggady WS K =aBlia (S UySed
O 93 Nl pad - s LS LS
ba u.b‘.b Gny é u,jd ‘?5 &S
”’ Aﬂ ’s ‘uw Ll:gs Jmeé d.’»’s
Ueo Dlyr pe 95 yReds o2 (heo
T S B L - R
| PURR Y SRR FRYS ¥ eblin
Ot mbeygdel Joke Sl ol - 2
- Snley sy yf - anla Ugo b
- ke =g eyl
JuawT e (¥o AR dfwar) f
TR SyEE FAY | 1T AT I HIFRTT,
fos @ara qfeq!
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st gnft P FEd & fF Aiweee wr i
F gRw 7T AT § 0 @ F AW
giwe &1 qrdfrws. ¥ sy
Fifae aaaq EAFFW FIRX AT
e ofefdts S & 7 gad
w7 R we 3 £ 5, om woiue
* AT ¥ wiw w4 wrw fagawd
AT AGET FLQR@ & TF 3
fr W S # TR &,
T-RTE FIH AT & | AT Y A
S g WAT W1E A S e ST
I Y AN IF W SHFT IAAFT
@t w0 FRY g mataw Waw

TgE = fp WiGwEE ¥ S qiw Y &
feite wft § o worefrdws ¥ st
¥, g foivd et & ? e ag e
T W ¥ o g e
ufewT ag #1 FE % g § §9 qaF
FIRVE FE & WC 1 @A ITALR

=

(®te Ana dfwar) .
Tg gav e § 7
vrgaan {98 g i 9w @i fe
T 7 AT FI F F T TG
FT w0 ¢ Rt i@ SY @ wTAY
qT 5 S & fqe fpar § 7
Y, O A 9 § B ey
gwET 1 frdw faq ¢ & fF ag v
W q TREfE WiW % §u
oF T Fr A e ] e ¥
FIOT 7 TG AN F (T ATTRAT & |
TaY, U dw-10 # frar g,
fafy fasmw v, W@ a@
frorg famrer & ... (S wYEEY) .
fFauan~ & qF 7 Fi% HaA oy
T 3 ar s fafy fasm savwa
I A1 98 fred e Y fer &
¥ wrE far Al §, oY & vEwr A9
g% A @A UF et fraer
T g, @ TR oaTy few A ®
ST AT S 87 T 99 e
gy gr a3 femr 37 Suw faaw
FT A IqF qF T q0F F1 T 47 7

7941
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gty faaw s qaE, §, a9
ar Taifmw ot g ot @ qdy ?
TE gE DA A W W A
E!ﬁ%‘ﬁ wEe 7t o 1
w gy el § fo & a9w o
it g‘-’f 2 AT a9, XA A
g EoT arwtw & el ..
(a'mz &1 ). .
g7 ¥, oF F X Qe =gl § .
(zrEam) ...
To AALT AFHT : TR HFGT A
aqT T8 AFIICQE |
Sqaen A (1o JUA Ghr):
TR T Y, A FARLE |
i TR waaw Tag : g, wH ey
A T IfRC 45 (e, M Far
g7 AP @E |
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
SAIKIA): You were not there, I an-
nounced that every Member would

get threee minutes. I have given
you more than three minutes.

=t TR waad fag : 3 2, @ frAe
Haedmrg

IqaAqEAN (S0 T &fFar)
T @ e ¥ A, oF fe ®§ e
FCAT W1 | TofTST FAFIS |

sft T AW 98 - wiEEw, T

Yo TR ¥ geT AT ar, sEEy Ard
ﬁma i 7 gE ft R W aE A
7T § @A gRIT ) 9 ST 1T W
gqy qSUA @ geT f wigg faw
AW FT FOA qETIFT AT, N FATY,
Woq TR T A a0

ERIRN
fag
e

"ﬁ

6

TSt gEr Rl o, S sf-fe 9, 9
amm%grzrr@%ﬁmw i g
FrHYET, YT A AUAT A A7
Y TR A Y a1 5 IART g
FT TEl ¥ FAIr FET FIAT
qregaT, ag T 87 faar § ——
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.

NAGEN SAIKIA): You seek eclari-
fications enly and conclude now.

l
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i uw waa e fag ﬁaﬁgrgrg,
qivgE, ¥ oA q Iy AN § A
TR TG AW g, T AT o Wig
fa& oeft wav @vET 3 7g g gl Tl
W @ e ...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
NAGEN SAIKIA): I shall
next speaker now,

= TF Aaaw fag ;. wierEe, ol
Wt gad fqwrart a7 w7 1 a7
SRS E R e eI (R U
g g & S Fﬁ"TﬂET‘T( AT G
¥ g g :Sto g, o o - 9,
a‘raga'ﬁrrqﬁmerm T g - J AN
g, & ag ST =g fE AT § O ¥-
fafea FHAAa F1 €7 §19 917 71 BT
W gmAmiTaI® Fiaw

m%r & Jaway &1 gw
?r @ I oo g & e
zgaaaﬁt 71q 378 Ay e
FI 7 ’ﬂ'fﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ m%?rgmsﬁa‘r?ff

F 32T “Tﬁé’aﬁqw g faeft gt
& R | TH @Y odY 0% T TG BT Hy
g, SO NS I g §, T 17
g T a9 sfra@qu ag § fa
A I F AR A gw T §,
a3 WA AT A A
ey T8 Fifw & e g wwec
T TE AT A IAN A gen fwar
gy Fifge | § qeAr F1gar g wer S
it A fF T@ oI 1Y N T O IHS
fry fae 1T gow1 et o f ag
sy AT 7 ee Y fyee gt s
e & wax faoerar @, goer foar
g & - § @A S §@
HIT a8 FATRI G AF 72 T G747 |
wieggy, s oA fxfarg St
arc frag @ ok fae oy §
@ AT ag FET B | HUT, TN
AR W IFHT FT FHFT T F
fr sax greT fagr g, g 7T
Agf ar ¢ gafmg G I 8, fF -
tra'qa"rar"'l,*‘aaﬁw;@ At
gew H, XU ara § 5 qgEdr
wx fae faedait ERE SALINS

(DR.
call the

aﬁi%‘“’
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[ Tiw mgeaw fag]

F AFUR-FA A4 IFT JIT F
a0 f4ar §, 3@ T 97 7T 14-
'na fwr g1 g8 qa & fqq s%arcm
a4 arfge #aV® Tgq a9 §iEe
T AT AT G T A A TG i
wT q9H4 F wga & f& A o
gusy Feeqifafasdr feaa @ @
at f& @@l @’ @m g ST gy
g & «gid, 78 a8 ¥ § fF oam
L0 T S FA 1L (O AL S
33 qewrer. gt geqe afvg, gaw
fag wm G £@ A [/
ELC I St M 1 5L £
waan, g Tad am 3, gd ar
§ magm 5 fufragt § M3 Jar
& mifaat &1 7657 % fau, Aad ar
# AETE 0T T0FT G 9T AFAT,
afgargt q qgAE AT ar ma?r
gC ST ®1E FM AG FW

SHRI TINDIVANAM G, VENKAT-
RAMAN (Tamil Nadu): Sir, the first
point on which I would like to seek
clarifications from the Home Minis-
ter is as to what prompted him to
airdash to Madras. Did he take this
decision on his own accoud or wit it
decided in the Cabinet meeting?
Secondly, Sir, after having made the
visit, the statemeni that he has
made is bereft of the particulars
which every Member here is seek-
ing. He first visited the place where
Shri Rajiv Gandhi was assassinated
and paid his homage. His next
place of visit was XKarchipuram
where he met had Paramacharya.
After that, he flew over the area
and had an aerial view of the place
where Shanmugam  committed sui-
cide. I most respectfully agk: Is
that the reasons why the Home
Minister visited the place or was it
to elicit information from the people
who are conducting the investiga-
tion? Hon. Member, Shri Upendra
had also read out a wire that was
sent to the authorities concerned,
the President, the Prime Minister
and the Home Minister by the wife

death of Shri Shanmugam,
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of the decreased saying  that her
husband had bheen murdered by the
CBI. In that case, we all expected
him to visit the place and, in fact,
it has been reported in the Hindu
that a lol of people had gathered
there an. they wanted to meet the
Home Mirister and make their sub-
missions 1  connection with this
shrouded nd mysterious death. But
he did not visit the people. I would
like to know from the Minister as
to wha prevented him from landing.
It has been mentioned that the heii-
copter had developed a snag. Then
how did he land at Meenambakkam?
Hence I would like to know from
the Home Minister as to what pre-
vented him from visiting the place
of suicide. A lot of theories have
been given by the SIT. But these
theories will not convince  this
House. My third point is, after one
reads the statement, one will find
that it is nothing but 3 cock-and-
bull story and nobody would believe-
it. From 5 P.M, on 18th July, 1991
to 9 PM on 19th July, 1991 almost
for 21 hours, the man was with

them, As is usual in the Indian
police department, there will be a
confession which leads to a dis-
covery under section 27 of the
Evidence Act, That is the modus
operandi of the police officials. The

police searched the forest areas and
a lot of things were recovered. This
has been stated by the investigating
team. After all these things, will
a man be capable of scaling a wall
and run away from the police cus-
tody? No man with common sense
would believe this story. Had the
Home Minister visited the place
and listened to the people he would
have got some idea about what
happened. He wanted to find out the
truth. But where is the truth com-
ing? It is just like an aerial view,
just like people going and  seeing
floods. This is not satisfactory. I
request for a clarification from the -
Home Minister.
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Sir, the police people have descri-
bed all the items to make it appear
as a clear case of suicide. But they
have missed one thing. There is
absolutely no imjury. But, if 1t is
a ase of suicide, there must be rope
marks and it is an inevitable thing
and it must be an elogated mark
also. But, in this case, there is
absolutely nothing there, Therefore,
it is clear that either the police
officials have used third-degree
methods because of which he died
or the enemies of Shanmugam had
taken him stealthily and murdered
him. That must be the conclusion.
1 would like to know what the con-
culsion our Home Minister has come
to on the basis of the facts that
have been narrated by the SIT
people,

As the former Leader of the
Opposition has pointed out a per-
son who wants to commit suicide
needs a small rope only. But this
rope is about sixty feet in length.
What is this? It is a cock-and-bull
story and we are not prepared to
believe it. They want to prove that
it is a case of suicide. As he very
clearly pointed out, if it is a case
of suicide, how is it that he is there
on the ground? He is almost touch
ing the ground. Moreover, tha
police officials have said, and it is
there in the police investigation
also. that he was even prepared to
be an approver. In that case, was
he hot an important witness?

Then, Sir, he was flown in a
helicopter to Madras and he was
kept there in police custody and
then was transferred to the place
of occurrence. The DIG, the SP and
two Inspectors were there and two
constables were also there. What
actlon has been taken against these
people as of today? It is also men.
tioned in the papers that the two
constables are the persons lowest in
the grade and these people have
been asked to take action against

these constables. But no action has
" ‘o . th- aft re
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There is another thing also. The
post-morterm certifiate or report is
given immediately after it is done,
after it is finished. In thus case it
has not been done so. Therefore, it
is nothing but a cooked up affair
This way we are not only losing
the important links but we are
also giving room  for the other
fellows to escape. So, in a gerious
matter of this type, I do not know
whether this is the way the investi-
gation is to be done. Our honour-
able Home Minister Thas given a
good chit to them, I do not say any-
thing against that. But are there
not very serious lapses? The most
important link in the whole case.
that is, this person, Shanmugam, i§
not there now. He has been allowead
to escape and then die or was killed.
This is a serious lapse. Therefore,
I want clarifications from the Home
Minister on all the points that I
have raised. Thank you, Sir.

sfwdlt gear afga : wiegaT, w9
s q¥EE W% WET §
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
NAGEN SAIKIA): What is your
point of order?

simet wear afgw : AT, § oW
M WO g9t yTEiey  FmEAT
Fgar § f5 wga F wma gg oW
farz wiw featg & Sawr gzv &
gl FaAT wigAar g fw o ged
1 #oUet § S§R wW F AW
“fY FaAr gsT §—-g7 amg oY
goRae TS At St F o§Tad
A8 QTG wni | FEY T3TRE WY
g1 g8 a9 aveedg am @ W
wa = F fa3 AT qEr auArE
At § 1 WY, TR QTR AT
¥} feqi W @ § WIT °wF AW
97 g2 g AV Fqur W Ve
agfs Trea AT F woad frega
T2 WA qIT |
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.

NAGEN SAIKIA): I am told that it
is a nart of his name. ..(Interruptions)...
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DR. ABRAR AHMED: Sir, this is
a very serious thing. This should be
clarified.. . (Interruptions)
a very serious thing
thing.. . (Interruptions)...

#t weT age fag
78 waAr Sroa T ogA

sitwell wear Afgd : 93 AF A
o exm H ¥ ATRF. . . (swzumA)

T #73Y,

VICE-CHARIMAN (DR
NAGEN SAIKIA): OX. Your point
has been taken. The Home Minis-
ter is here. When the time comes
he will teply to it..(Interruptions)..

THE

He will reply to your point. .. ([nferrup-

tions) . ..

st wwr amw fag (faare) ¢
qaT, wUF Wiegd ¥ g A&y S
#r e10q wifwy v agy g fw
gAY I &TOm WAAgT qIeqr
¥ g 47 &7 MR 93 HqAT ST W
egm  feqmr § f5 o @eae et
# fanr & ¥ ¢ gugmn ¥

fad A “s” wer ST & afw
T ey & fan mey e
wee AEt w3 o afa

g FEA F oRgy AN a9y ¥ )
C gy fau § @8 srEr T F
Mg Wt (= QoMo weFM):
AT I &g wedr gt wE g1 oar
gk fao & T v g g

St qIw g (1w ww) o
gFgaY, & qTH TeAT G ATER
B g wHAT WP T IO T8 wqr
ar 7 wwgwg # 2 T @ 7
afg g, @ JaE A9 A g F
fau gome & U ¥ ¥ o9Wig
fer mo ¢ qrEET, WAy oTq
gaaste F faafeer ¥ swa sirawifegt
SR AN B E A T T
ag ¥qY WRr ACAT AT I frar
argwr, Q9T FE ATWA FT o7 W@y

- afx oY AT qTHEIT T aw@ ¥ e
frwtwad daw fau quw osv s

. .'This is
and a sensitive l
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T

§ fustaadr dq§ wales 9§ @ 99
YHAT W F 43T Wn @
oy fypioadr deg w33 93 5
agr afenfy 72z gf fa won w7
m FE AT IR gE OE WS 9B
ws Af3T gty § fv wrere fa 47w
d fysta7d dod Agf faw a0

g3led, wal ST FIY aF4eT
# afgz fur 3 f7 3 g7 39 g
g7 AT MY I3 deifry whanfan
g WA #ag stRar 3 Em
fis gl feafea gfesdfal w1
g & faz a6 79 AT 33 7%
@t A% I FETE F# oqE ?
Ty FFET § OIEN Z® oA4A B
F1E i@ a8 frar @ o+ a{ea,
4 gaf ar.a s, & wifead
[z 9 71 0. WE.E, F Fag
ar 37 ar.ar. 5. MY ug. qs.
. A wgEry 97 gwnAn fag
Fr a8 1 gafay & oy agw
fe 3% faarm wal off a1 7d74r
F AT g &

qZNEY, GIANT KT HAAT IAF
g57 2 gf g7 a7 A fam fem
wF ) ® oamAr 937 8 5 39
gy & g 1iaay & o1 v
fogsr Jafeafy F 97 g7 AN arq
g€ ¢ T HATS ¥ 43 ArAN T I
faa- f5 sqqWt & drg & 7 37
gd: dwg ¥ fazi aql 7r 18
afeaf g8 2 5 238T T v as

AR, MgAF & i mMy
gfary g w1 fax P
T 3 Wfea gg iy w0 faw st
g wac @ fr O O @ yowg
g% W7 Fawr fadmw frar w0
gt ? & gz v ArAT I g fa
fo sugan & wa w1 fag safsr
998 987 @y, 997 fwa¥ aq  Famp
w17 fratas fooe w7 @00 3w
e & zo qra = fax a1 %
3T WAAW F wa KT IJ@T T oA
Faa ag fax ar fr Ia% ¢F oy a7
F7 ¥ar g fa¥r agagam #df a5 &
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9T, AT 9EEAT # gRIwEy
fear T Y 3§ gag ¥ # a3
Sraar agar froggr T q‘ww &
T F fao Taicy %:ﬂﬁ%m g s
frg €T & eaTv ¥ reagdn a0
7 IT QreeTTH ¥ wRfan rﬁwi
FY geater 7 T v I Fad
UF QIGT TFET F QREFET G0
faar w0 @ w2lga, 13 qREEEq
T & ar I mRieg A1 frad oo

. gy § faAaT wawgwar 9 gwar

& 1 #1037 g &1 fygq frar
T, afagfa‘aﬁaaﬁrmw
9 : \gRa, T FET FWIEAIR
arT & 5 20 a"(‘rra' F1 qrEER
gl WT w25 AW FToFAT
St #Y 37 9¢ wara F}AT &) ar
3 ogaEr S oges Iav T 99
qrezadn e s fo% w3 ¢
zn“a qirzgdy foqE a9t g5 "o

gs & a1 a3 gy guhawws
ar=r é ! 33T & feqrs #r o w@yg
¥ faaar & fag av ) feard
FY A9 B TARIA & g7 F
agfey T913 FTHIT AT £0F A A

fRg ar ¥ o

qgley, qE TR #1 T
farae a“l?mwfw Il ®
IaF qF A F uRw frad o,
M AT T AT FAT AT FEAF |

g, Faa'?ra%fargsqtzra
fear war i f° gy . .. ¥ 9w
a»'r$mwm faders b

2 fear & A S ars. agd &

WTaE FTAL & @I gl wdr g,

C fyaar sefeafa § owwgTw wrr

AT 9T AT WA fEAT TIv o9n, S

WA o= wwr T afgd o e
g sfgwfal & dgE
wr 9w & @ .o, mifﬂ

I
© sfeefel #Y geas FT &A1 A,

death of Shri Shanmugam,
one of the accused in the Rajiv
Gandh’s Assassination Case

g 4 HeAr N F wAy g W F
mmmrgfmmaamm
JUL T gWA F T qG-T |wOT
ROl

wgiea, avr  gfam  sfgerfal
# fag ¥ §9a1 A @ aga T4
quy ¥ St @ g owfem s
afra & Rt o 4y 43g WE
X, @ A wEEd #oaw @
2 wRlEw, W@l Ag qAES TET
ﬁ-rg%wrmaﬁzzg'@wma
fF g A, &, g Wi #F A
faferi # I@we ar Sww afad
A FT IFH TITH A gAT
& W g, a7 WA v
@ T O§, AT W AT Fr
FEL 7

. wAY St St ¥ wwd awe H
wgr fr ot w1 FA fraar §
¥ IAqm W€ | IR qg AT Ag
IEr S9IER g | dfgw wiT &
Fd doram ¥ odwar <@ W A
q@ I X A AW g, A® A
fraqr ¥ fred w@ 7 @, a©
I HAITSTAF AL AT AT FHAY

2
(:ﬁwaiwﬁfa qirERa gf)

wglaa, g S FE I A
g T ogoR A & gEE
fefifig & A Fraw

FEq 2!

SHRI M. VINCENT (Tamil Nadu):
Madam Deputy Chairman, the statement
of the hon. Minister is quite unbelieva~
ble. Shanmupgam surrendered to the
police on 17-7-1991 voluntarily. There-
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[Shri M. Vincent]

fore, it is not yet believable that he es-
caped on 19-7-1991 and committed sui-
cide just two days after his surrender.
When Shanmugam was washing  his
hands, were the Constables not around?
If they were there, why did they not
fire when Shanmugam started running?
It is stated that Shanmugam  escaped
under the the cover of darkness. The
question fo darkness can come only after
escaping from the building. Therefore,
1 would like to know whether there was
security lapse in the building. Or was
e helped by some officers inside the
building?

Madam, the hon. Home  Minister’s
visit to Vedaranyam was kept secret.
Even the Tamil Nadu Government and
the Police were not informed of his visit,
journey route and destination in spite of
the cordial relations between the Tamil
Nadu Government and the  Centre.
Madam, the Minister had total faith in
the CBI from whose custody Shanmu-
gam escaped. If that visit to Veda-
ranyam wuas so important and confiden-
tial that necessitated to keep the Tamil
Nadu Government and the Police away,
for what reason, Mr. Venkatasubrah-
manyam, the former Vice-Chancellor of
Pondicherry University, whose house was
raided by the CBI one year back, ac-
companied the Minister to Vendaranyam?
What role he has in their investigation?
Why Tamil Nadu Government was kept
in dark bout the visit of the Home
Minister '» Vedaranyam? Thank you,
Madam.

st WAz SwT AW (TR ATY)
STEANfT  wEEEn, s & A
T & S wSia Wt A gerr ¥
mad A S F#oqT oA, ag o
ggreoe gt W ¥ #T  vEeaww
g owft & g W T SEw
T W FEey § e qET A
g, St wwer AT gogar 9 @9
weafag v £ 9 @ oar ¥
Al AT F TEYFTT JTTAT ATET
aad qgd Tod ug foar @

288
death of Shri Shanmugam,
one of the accused in the Rajiv
Gandhi’s Assassination Case
“Shri Shanmugam was arrested by

the SIT on 17-7-1991 after he had sur-
rendered himself to the local police.”

AR, THF IR N IqT AFd
N M fFar g9r, T@H a8
ST g &1 Wt fR a0e wa
T T fFe aw § e fwr?
gfee wwe SR @eeT fwur @
Fa W TR § gees fam s@ay
N sEEd T g1 zwfad
g HWEST [T T & | Y oNE
T I S

W OATHE W W i S9|r
W g A oW A e ¥ §aEfaq
21 g9@ W welt  wErEw & aih d
AT F aRF dahd (a1 T §)
ah Y AT E 1 uw ar g ¥ &
gt fpuer fund AR dieeaRd
foare fafreg &0 & Igar gar &

3

TR F g R oae § g g,
F OW, TEHR A FERA IGH
fafgqr &, @ ux awr zaw foar

“No marks of injury were found on the
body during the inquest held by the Re-
venue Divnsional Officer.”

g foid § @ wm oE
far s g fF sawr a1 @)
Y & a1 af wEfE wh ¥
AIAEAT I ITE Ay Fr g |
fread & @ A% mw fFAUER
IEAY TG A ) ey fe@rg wedr
Fifed 97 Tt A8 vk g @ g
YA A W A8 FgT T 8
“The inquest report and the postmortem
reports are still awaited. The report of
the postmortem examination has been

reserved, pending Chemical Analysis of
Viscera.”

el qrar & v G e A
Y g fend sard & wER ag
I8 qar § & o= i oAk
Yeeqrdn fd H) fagw #Y «i=w
faf A @R/ § w oW
qx fAdT 7wy & Sfe @
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a7 78 ¥ § f& fme #y for
¥ @ FE IR wim ¥y o
fadr Grzrrr”tﬁ'cﬁqe e fady
qad, Tar g &1 7 W ARy
¥ TW® e ] qu

SHR]I SARADA MOHANTY (Orissa):
I would like to hnow from the Home
Minister as tp why the SIT chose a par-
ticalar bungalow without proper security
mrrangements for interrogalion.

PRATAP MISHRA
Madam Deputy Chair-

SHRI SHIV
{(Uttar Pradesh):

. man, I would like to know through you

_ was agresied on 17-7-1994.

from the hon. Home Minister of India,
whether Shanmugam had surrendered or
He was taken
on remand on 18-7-1991. I want to know
whether it is correct that he was search-
ed from § pm to 9 a.m. on 19 July,
1991 and was brought to inspection bun-
galow at WVedaranyam ot 3 p. m. and
investigation continued till $-45 p.m.
Mr, Shanmugam escaped by 10-35 p.m.
on 19 July., 1991. The body was found
at 6 AM. on 20th July. During the in-
vestigation  between 3 P.M. and 10.45
P.M., what are the findings or the clues
found relating to assassination of Shri
Rajiv Gandhi? Shanmugam, as has been
described by the hon. Home Minister,
was the main link in the assassination of
Shri Rajiv Gandhi, and the findings and
clues during this investigation can be a
vital source to trace out the other cul-
prits. can the hon Home WMinister en-

[25 JULY 1991]
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sure that these findings and clues will
be preserved and not destroyed as hap-
pened in the escape of Shanmugam?
Will it be ensured by the Home Minis-
ter?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now,
the Home Minister. .

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: I will reply

tomorrow after Question Hour.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Then
we have the special mentions and half-
an-hour discussion. We take up special
mentions now. Shri Ganesan.

F- ]
SPECIAL MENTIONS
Resentment among employees of the
Bureau of Indian Standards
SHRI MISA R. GANESAN (Tamuil

Nadu): Madamn Deputy Chairman, I
thank you very much for giving me an
opportunity lo bave my special mention.
Through this special mention I want to
draw the attention of the Government to
@a very serious state of affairs that is
prevailing with the employees in the
Bureau of Indizn Standards in respect of
discrimination in their promotions.

The Indian Standards Institution which
is a very old institution has been func-
tioning from January 1947 to prepare
and promote standards.

Te BIS was  established with effect
from 1st April, 1987 under the provision
of the Bureau of Indian Standards Act.
1986, and it took over the functions, as-
sets and liabilities of the ISL The
Bureau is a body corporate consisting
of members representing the  Govern-
ment, industry, scienfific and research
institutions and other relevant intcrests
with Minister in  charge of Food and
Civil Supplies as its President and Mi-
nister of State or a Deputy Minister, if
any, as Vice-President. The Bureau fis
assisted in its functions by an Execu-
tive Committee.



